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- €CONSOLIDATED FINANCLIAL HIGHLIGHTS®w

. (Millions of Dollars, Except Per-Share Amounts) 1995 1994

; Consolidated

’ Revenuesand sales . .. ... .o oot $19,957 $19,528
OperatinginCome. . . . . .. ... e 5,056 4,752
Income before extraordinarycharges . . ........ ... ... .. 2,538 2441
NeLinCOME (108S) . & o v oo it et e 2,144) 2,441
Common shareholders' equity®. . . . ... ...ttt e 6,871 10,473
Average common shares outstanding (inmillions) . .......................... 970 958
Returnoncommon equity® . .. ... ... ... ... ... .. (20.3%) 24.8%
Capital expendittres. oo . .. . . .. 4,034 4,192
Accessminutesof use (inmillions). . . ..., ... ... .. ... ... 64,417 59,247
Accesslines(inthousands). . .. ... ... 0t 24,135 22,805
Employees (inthousands) . . .. ........ ..ttt - 106 111

Per Common Share

Income before extraordinarycharges . . .. ........ ... Lol $ 2.62 $ 255
Netincome (J0SS) . . . . . ..o e e (2.21) 2.55
Dividendsdeclared. . .. ... ... ... .. .. 1.88 1.88
Bookvalue® . . e 7.05 10.85

(a) The Lable below has been adjusted for comparison purposes to exclude from earnings per share the 1995 extraordinary charges of $4.7 bitlion. or
$4.83 per share, and the 1995 and 1994 gains on sales of certain nonstrategic domestic telephone properties of $11 million. or $.01 per share. and
$162 million, or $.17 per share, respectively. In addition. the table includes pro forma adjustments Lo revenue and operating income to remove the
1994 operating results of GTE Spacenet and the nonstrategic telephone properties sold during 1994.

(Miliions of Dollars. Except Per-Share Amounts) 1995 1994 % Change
Revenuesandsales. . ... ................. $19.957 $19.191 40
Operatingincome. . . . . . ... . i e 5.056 4,700 7.6
Earningspershare . . ... ... ... ... .. ... 2.61 238 97

During 1995. GTE discontinued using the regulatory accounting practices required by Statement of Financial Accounting Slandards No. 71
and recorded after-1ax. extraordinary charges of $4.7 billion. or $4.83 per share. Excluding these charges. common shareholders equity. relurn
on common equity and book value per share would have been $11.6 billion. 23.3% and $11.85 for 1995. respectivels.
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n the evolution of communications technology, nothing received more
attention in 1995 than the Internet, the rapidly growing network that links com-
puters and people around the world.

GTE is committed to the Internet because it represents a powerful communi-
cations medium for businesses and individuals. It also demonstrates the value of
the worldwide networks that make it possible — networks such as the ones GTE
owns and operates in various parts of the world. As the Internet expands, so does
the demand for the high-speed, high-technology connections that GTE provides.

Recognizing the potential of this communications medium, GTE has introduced
services that give customers access to the Internet and developed a corporate
site on the Internet’s World Wide Web to provide easy access to information about
the company. ‘ _

Our new Home Page, which welcomes visitors to our corporate Internet site
and appears on the cover of this publication, summarizes GTE's accomplishments
and capabilities — not unlike an annual report. So we've brought a little of its look —
the icons that serve as indexes — to the pages that follow, while we explain why
GTE will thrive in the new competitive environment that technology and regulatory
reform are spawning.
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. CHAIRMAN'"S MESSAGE

he most important story for 1995

is how well GTE performed. We

executed our strategies across
the board. As a result, operating income
increased 8% to $5.1 billion, revenues and
sales rose 4% to $20 billion, and earnings per
share grew 109 to $2.61 before special items.

Another sign of our excellent year was that
GTE's common stock climbed from $30.375 to
$43.875. That plus the dividend gave share-
holders a total return of 52% in 1995.

To appreciate GTE's current position, you have to remember
where we've come from. For several years we've pushed hard
to get ready for open competition. We've divested, re-engineered,
reorganized and focused on what we do best. Today, GTE is one
of the world's pre-eminent telecommunications companies.

We're now entering the era we've been preparing for — when
competition breaks out in full force. With passage of the
telecommunications bill, competitors can enter our markets
and we can enter theirs. We intend to be a winner, not just
surviving but also growing revenues, producing strong earnings
and maximizing shareholder value. We will succeed because of

our four basic strengths, which separate us from our competition.

Strategic Focus: Two years ago we identified the five
strategic thrusts most important to us: enhancing wireline
voice services, accelerating wireless development, expanding
data services, pursuing international opportunities and enter-
ing video services. We made significant strides in all areas
during 1995, which are discussed in the pages that follow.

Management Depth: GTE has superb management
depth. With last June’s reorganization, we have created a struc-
ture that gives our managers sharper focus and encourages
greater team effort. We put all of our domestic commercial
operations, including wireline and wireless, under Kent Foster,
president, GTE. And we consolidated substantially all interna-
tional activities and technology resources under Michael
Masin, vice chairman, and president — International.

Attractive Markets: \Vhile GTE is often compared with
the regional Bell operating companies, there are major differ-

We expect earnings-per-share
growth of not less than10%
for the foreseeable futture.

ences. Overall, we have broader scope and
better markets. They operate in single geo-
graphic areas. We operate in 29 states,
reaching more than a third of the U.S. popu-
lation. Their traffic concentrates in big cities.
We have more affluent, faster-growing suburbs.

Financial Strength: Our company
has a current total market capitalization of
$60 billion. At GTE's last Analysts’ Day
conference, | re-emphasized that we will
remain focused on our primary financial
objective — maximizing shareholder value. We're so confident
about the outlook for GTE that we’ve gone on record with the
following: We forecast an earnings-per-share growth rate of
not less than 109 for the foreseeable future. We expect con-
tinued strong growth domestically, and we look for greater
success internationally. We are on target with our massive
re-engineering effort to achieve annual operating cost savings
of $1 billion by 1997. Certain factors that may affect these
forward-looking statements are discussed on page 23.

Turning to our Board of Directors, 1 note with sadness the
passing last May of Charles Wohlstetter, who became vice
chairman when Contel merged with GTE. We also will miss
James Walter, who retired from our Board after 26 years of
service. They brought a wealth of experience and wisdom 1o
our deliberations. Nicholas Trivisonno also left the Board last
year after making many fine contributions to the company.

in closing, I invite our shareholders to join me in thanking
all 106,000 GTE employees for a terrific year of effort and
success. It is our employees — a skilled, dedicated group of
men and women — who are executing a very crucial part of
our strategy: To make GTE the easiest telecommunications
company to do business with. This will be good for our cus-
tomers and therefore rewarding to our shareholders.

M‘I(M

CharlesR. Lee
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
February 20. 1996
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utlining the future direction

of the company in 1994, the

Office of the Chairman listed
five key strategic thrusts: enhancing
wireline voice services, accelerating
wireless development, expanding data
services, pursuing international oppor-
tunities and entering video services.
GTE's varied actions and accomplish-
ments in 1995 reflect that agenda.

Operating Income rose to a record
high for the second straight year, total-
ing $5.1 billion, up 8%, while revenues
and sales rose 4% to $20 billion.

Access line growth of 6%, outpac-
ing industry gains, increased total U.S.
access lines to 18.5 million, with another
5.6 million in international markets.

Network usage growth of 10%
also surpassed industry performance;
minutes of use topped 64 billion.

* Cellular subscriber additions totaled
672,000 in the U.S.. an increase of
299%, bringing the total mobile-cellular

Quality Is Going Up*
Residential Large Business
Customers Customers

7%
8%
2%
i '
[ ] ” [ ] 5
Py tage of rating
service good or excellent

GTES far-ranging
actions and accomplishments
reflect five key thrusts.

customer base to more than three million,
with another 536,000 in international
markets.

. GTE VoiceCall, a voice-activated -
" calling service, was launchiéd on a trial”

basis in Florida, enabling customers
to place calls by speaking the name of
the person they wish to reach into
the phone.

Video networks, after Federal
Communications Commission approval,
moved toward start-up, initially in
Florida and California.

Video programming plans received
another significant boost with the sign-
ing of an agreement to join The Walt
Disney Company and three Bell com-
panies in americast™, a pioneering
home-entertainment venture.

The world’s first two-way interna-
tional wireless roaming system —
GlobalRoam*™ — was introduced in col-
laboration with Deutsche Telekom AG,
Germany's national telephone company.

internet access through GTE.net™
debuted in the Dallas-Fi. Worth metro-
plex, furthering GTE's plans o build a
nationwide data-network infrastructure.

The addition of about 10,000 new
advertisers helped GTE Directories
post a 4.3% increase in domestic
sales orders.

n =
[ ] :’:in-)

international
(W Mlions)

In Latin America GTE's joint venture
in Argentina built its cellular customer
base to more than 100,000 customers,
while in Venezuela the national tele-
phone company, CANTV, which GTE
manages and has a 20% interest in,
achieved significant operational
improvements; in Mexico a GTE joint
venture obtained a license that could
lead to construction of a fiber-optic
network linking 60 cities; in Brazil GTE
opened an office to pursue opportuni-
ties in that important market.

In Asia GTE formed a joint venture to
provide a paging network in China,
expanded its cetlular-communications
investments in Japan, and broadened
its consulting relationships in Korea.
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s chairman and chief execu-
tive officer, Charles R. Lee
focuses much of his attention
on strategic planning and the issues
and trends influencing the global tele-
communications industry as well as
GTE's future.

Whatks ahead for GTE?

The focusing, cost-cutting and
financial strengthening of the past few
years are very important. Now the build-
ing blocks we've put into place are
starting to pay off. We're concentrating
on achieving strong growth with strong
returns for our shareholders.

Why is the telecommunications

law so important?
The rationale for reform is straightfor-
ward. Telecommunications advances
greatly benefit consumers and American
competitiveness. In today's economy —
where silicon chips and fiber-optic lines
are as important as oil and steel — we've
been hamstrung by rules made 62 years
ago when conditions were far different
and we didn’'t have the tremendous
technological capabilities we have now.

Are state reguiations a problem?

Actually, regulation at the state
level has been changing for the better. It
builds in incentives. Shareholders par-
ticipate in the savings produced through
re-engineering programs and other
economies. Consumers get lower prices

Chuck Lee

CHAIRMAN AND CEO

for some services, while we get better
margins. About 609 of our access lines
are already tied to incentive regulations
adopted by various states.

How will open compelition
affect the industry?
In the past, local service providers func-
tioned as monopolies in controlled
markets. Now the marketplace is going
to set the pace. It will be a free-for-all.
Darwinian economics. Survival of
the fittest.

Shouldn’t that concern telecom-

munications shareholders?
Not ours. certainly. Open competition is
going to change the face of GTE, but
we've been getting ready for it and we
welcome the new environment. Yes, our
plans for the future assume some mar-
ket share loss. but that will be more

than offset by new products and services
and entering new businesses, such as
long distance.

Where will competition be the

hottest?
In attractive markets like California. It's
already hot there. As of January 1, 1995,
we faced new competition on certain
long-distance calls within the state. We
Jost a 109 market share as expected.
At the same time, California has been a
very good market for new services.
such as ISDN (integrated services data
network).

Whatss the value of more compe-
tition to consumers?
Some people make a serious mistake by
equating “value” only with price. It's alot
more. it's a combination of product,
price and service. We're bringing our
customers a series of new services that
make their lives easier, at prices that are
competitive. We'll be able to add more
new services, and we intend to be
nothing less than the easiest company
to do business with in our industry.

e Why do you consider the GTE
brand a competitive weapon?
No regional Bell company can match the
brand awareness we have among con-
sumers on a national basis, and against
the long-distance companies we rank
well in our markets. We think consumers
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will increasingly associate our brand
with the positive attributes I just talked
about. That will help bring in new cus-
tomers. We've done a lot of things to
become a very visible player in telecom-
munications, and we're going to become
even more visible and more aggressive.

What are your views on the alli-

ances occurring in the industry?
We have alliances right now with many
companies, and there will be more. For
example, in the U.S. we have an alliance
with SBC Communications that extends
our wireless coverage in Texas, and
we're part of a joint venture that handles
Yellow Pages advertising for 95 Bell
Atlantic directories. We have several
international alliances as well, such as
the consortium in Venezuela through
which we manage the telephone com-
pany there.

From another perspective, we call
AT&T our biggest customer because they
pay for access to our lines, but our rela-
tionship with them is, in fact, a kind of
alliance — and we're competitors t0o.

In a retail/wholesale world, where
companies make their networks avail-
able to each other at negotiated prices,
there are many ways of working together—
and competing at the same time.

What’s behind Wall Streets

more positive view of GTE?
Solid performance. plus a change of
perception. At one point Wall Street
seemed to think the long-distance com-
panies would prevail at the expense of

We have clearly
defined strategies,
continuity and momentum.

1995 Return to Shareholders*
s24%
40.3%

IT8%

S&P 500 MBOC Avg.**

*Asswmes dividends are reinvested
*sRegional Bell operating companies

Wireline Operations:
Minutes of Use and
Access Line Growth Rates
(Excludes Properties Soid)

U.S. Minutes SER Total Acoess Line
of Use @rowth Rate
Growth Rate

U.S. Cellular Operations:
Subscribers and
Market Penetration

local-exchange carriers, but there's a
new sense that the companies closest (o
their customers ~ which describes

GTE - will be in the best position to
maximize profits. AT&T, MCI and Sprint
basically get to their customers through
us and other local service providers. We
own the infrastructure. We deal directly
with the customer every day.

So what advantage does GTE

offer over the regional Bells?
To reiterate, we're better positioned in
the marketplace.

First, our geographic dispersion
proiects us, to a large degree, from
regional economic upheavals.

Second. many of our most attractive
markets are in major suburban areas,
which gives us the best of two worlds -
the growth and affluent characteristics
of big city suburbs combined with less
competitive pressures in the rural areas
We Serve.

Third. as I've already mentioned, we
have stronger brand recognition. in
addition. I'm convinced we have a people
and technology edge.

Any final word for investors?

| believe GTE is a great investment,
not just today but also for many years to
come. We have clearly defined strategies.
continuity and momentum.
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Three letters symbolize shared strengths.
The GTE brand carries an increasingly
powerfil punch in the marketplace.
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| s the telecommunicalions

| marketplace moves loward

“‘one-stop shopping,” the
GTE brand - and what it stands for —-has
assumed a growing role in distinguishing
us from our competitors. The brand tells
customers whal they can expecl: easy-lo-
use features, innovalive applicalions,
solid value, exceplional senvice. 1L now
encompasses all GTE operations. Today,
the familiar GTE logo supporting the
brand is seen in more places and on more
products and senvices than ever before.
We're promoling the brand with the most
extensive national advertising in our his-
tory, and consumer surve)s show high

brand awareness in our markels.

GTE's brand is not only
visible at worl locations
and on GTE products but
also in popular leisure
settings, such as the
Reunion Arena (above},
home of the Dallas
Stars, and Super Bowl
XXX. GTE has provided
communications ser-
vices for the Super Bowl
for 11 years.
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ssuming responsibility for

both U.S. telephone opera-

tions and mobile-celiular,
Kent B. Foster became president, GTE,
in June 1995. He also oversees GTE
Airfone, Information Services (including
GTE Directories) and corporate market-
ing and quality programs.

How will the new telecommuni-

cations law affect competition?
Both the business and residential
markets will become wide open to
competition, which will be good for
consumers — and a chatlenge to us. We
accept it willingly and are confident
that we will be the company of choice
in the markets we serve.

Will you lose market share?

The gains will far outweigh the
losses. We'll gain from strong market
growth, by entering the long-distance
and home-entertainment markets, and
as a wholesaler of wireline and wire-
less services. At the same time, we
expect to lose some market share, just
as AT&T after its 1984 breakup lost
market share to Sprint and MCI.

Q Will wholesaling revenues
be large?

Yes, although it will be a balancing act
to set rates. The rates must be attrac-
tive to the customer, the company that's
selling our service, and ourselves.

Why would a competitor buy
access rather than build?
Most markets already have two local
networks in place, the local telephone
company and the iocal cable company.
New networks are expensive.

How will GTE enter long

distance?
Initially, we'll resell the services of
established long-distance providers.
Long term, we'll iook at what our cus-
tomers want, and do what is necessary
to provide the best service in the most
economical way.

Why the rush to offer long
distance?
We want to move quickly to maximize
our home advantage. We know cus-
tomers want one service provider and
one bill at the end of the month.

We'll offer wireline, wireless and long
distance. We're also going into video

" home entertainment, although at a more

measured pace.

What's the outlook for Airfone
and Directories?
They add another set of high-value
services and strongly contribute to GTE's
goal of providing a single point of contact
for all services. They're doing well, and
we see good growth ahead.

e What are GTE's key competitive
advantages?

We'li be able to offer customers the

best package — quality, price, service,
technology.

What about the Internet?

The potential for Internet-related
business is tremendous, and services
will continue to grow. We began offering
Internet access to customers in 1995,
but access alone is only the beginning.
We plan to provide a range of services.
and we are developing Internet-related
applications that will become part of a
broader, integrated offering that
includes voice, video and data services.

Whats your take on GTEs
future?
This is a great market, a great environ-
ment. We have huge opportunities, and
we're well positioned to take advantage
of them.
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Our customers want one-stop
shopping, and were well
on our way to providing it.

ur customers tell us they want their
telecommunications services — includ-
ing local, long-distance, wireless and
data transmission services — from a single source.
To meet that demand and tap growing market
opportunities more efficiently, we combined
the strengths and capabilities of our domestic
operations into a single organizatiqn in 1995.
Domestic operations encompasses four busi-
ness units: U.S. Telephone Operations (wireline
services), Mobilnet (wireless services), Information
Services (directories and credit/calling card ser-
vices) and Airfone (airborne communications).
These domestic operations posted combined
revenues of $16.5 billion in 1995, up 5.3%. All
made substantial strides in our drive to deliver features, con-
veniences and top-quality performance that make customers’
lives easier.

Wireline: Enhancements sustain gains.

Growing numbers of our customers don't buy just basic phone
services. They add one or more of the dozen-plus custom-call-
ing features we offer, and 10% of the households we serve now
have a second line. An estimated 50% of all U.S. households
will have multiple

T T e phone lines by the year
for Wirel 2000, due to the
Data Services Is ;:::g growing number of
Wireless ind: . home offices, comput-
N PCs
Revenwes in the US. | in the U.S. ers and other factors.
(in Billions) (in Millions)
Features that we
offer range from
390% 600% caller identification

10 a voice messaging
tu service that turns an
ordinary touchtone

At GTE's Tachnology Selutions Center In Fort Wayne, ind.,
Brenda Coleman, @ GTE manager, demonsirates the latest
video conferencing technology %o a business customer. Visitors
from the Midwest come fo the center, one of eigiht in the U.S.,
fo see advanced felecommunications preducts and services.

phone into an alarm clock, message center and answering
machine. Voice-activated services are now in market test.

Complementing such enhanced features, we continue to
upgrade customer service. Streamlined processes enabled
representatives at our Customer Call Centers to handle an
average of 10,000 calls each in 1995 - 20% more than in
1994 — while maintaining high service quality standards.

One aim is to fulfill customer needs during a single phone
call. and progress has been excellent. With expansion of the
“One Touch” concept. almost a third of all customers who
report trouble to repair centers now get their problems solved
while theyre still on the line. Three years ago the ratio was
one out of 200. Quick response eliminated the need for 3.5
million service order and repair dispatches in 1995.

In the business markel. we opened a new center in Dallas
as a single point of contact to better serve our biggest national
business customers. Revenues from CentraNet®, our enhanced
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version of Centrex service for businesses of all sizes, are
exceeding targets. GentraNet allows equipment at a GTE
central facility to switch calls for customers, repla&hg their
traditional on-site PBX systems.

Wireless: Efficiency rises; robust growth continues.
GTE Mobilnet contintied to increase the reach and efficiency
of its operations as it added 672,000 customers during 1995.
At the same time, to raise future retention rates, it launched
marketing programs targeted to higher-value customers.

New and nontraditional products and
services added $850 million to revenues,
an increase of 33% over 1994.

Completion of the merger of Contel Cellular and GTE
Mobilnet (in all states except California, pending regulatory
approval) unified wireless operations, enhancing the market-
ing impact ofghe GTE brand name. Meanwhile, Mobilnet
achieved gains in operating efficiency both as a result of that
move and improved clustering of markets, primarily through
property exchanges and acquisitions.

Expanding its matket presence, GTE-Holds licenses to
offer personal communications services (PCS) in the high-
potential Seattle, Atianta and Cincinnati markets. PCS, a new

Some ways we're making
customers’ lives easler

o Express dialtone. Customers who have moved
can obtain full phone service at their new
address within two hours by plugging a phone

- into a wall jack; nearly two-thirds of our access
lines have this capability - photo A.

o SmartCall* services. Customers can choose
from an array of optional features, such as caller
ID, call waiting and 3-way calling — photo B.

o GlobalRoam™. International travelers can
place and receive wireless calls from numerous
countries, and the calls will automatically be
billed to the home cellular number — photo C.

¢ InContact™. Customers can connect home,
business and cellular phones, voice mail and
pager with one number (initially available in
three markets).

o “One Touch” service. Almost a third of all cus-
tomers who report trouble to repair centers
have their problems solved while they're still on
the line; three years ago the ratio was one
out of 200.
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We'll spend $18 billion by 2001
to make improvements in basic services and
add new features and capabilities.

generation of wireless technology. improves the
clarity of voice messages and provides added
services — such as paging, voice mail and data
transmission.

Availability of celiular digital packet data
(CDPD) technology continued to increase. CDPD
is a wireless service that transmits data over the
existing cellular network. .

Conversion of our cellular networks to code
division multiple access (CDMA) technology is
starting in key markets in 1996. This advanced
digital technology allows higher traffic over a
single channel than other digital technologies.

Data: Soaring ISDN demand speeds growth.

Revenue from data products rose more than 60% in 1995, with
particularly strong contributions from integrated services
digital network (ISDN) sales, up 150%. ISDN service is avail-
able in 54% of our markets.

Data on ISDN lines move six to 10 times faster than on
regular phone lines — a capability increasingly sought by
home-based businesses and Internet users as well as compa-
nies of all sizes.

GTE's ISDN-based World Class Network, which provides
advanced data services, has been deployed in 15 metropolitan
markets and has been well received by business customers.

Video: Florida will switch on this spring.

The first of two planned GTE video systems will begin opera-
tions this spring in the Tampa Bay area of Florida. Construction
of the second. in Thousand Oaks, Calif.. just north of Los
Angeles, is under way, with the start-up of service scheduled

11

At GTE's Phone Mart in Largo, Fla., sales asseciates Theresa
Tumer and Alan Larkin discuss product foatures. Eighty-six
of GTE's 119 Phone Marts across the U.S. posted more than
$1 million in sales during 1995. Larkin, with fransactions
totaling $1.6 million, led the entire U.S. sales force.

for mid-1996. In August we joined The Walt Disney Company
and three regional Bell companies ~ Ameritech. BellSouth and
SBC Communications ~ as an equal partner in americast™, a
venture that is developing video programming and interactive
services for millions of American households. The venture will
substantially strengthen the appeal of our video products as
we expand.

Airfone: Digital service boards more aircraft.

The transition to GTE's Advanced Digital Airfone® Service.
introduced in 1994, picked up speed in 1995. By mid-1996
nearly 90% of the aircraft served by GTE Airfone will

be equipped with the technologically advanced service.
Advanced Digital Airfone Service gives travelers an Airborne
Office™, enabling them to be more productive. They can
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In both our wireline and wireless
operations, the demographics
of our markets are excellent.

make and receive calls while in flight, send and receive data A profile of our markets

and faxes, access e-mail, conduct conference calls and surf e Our wireline operations, in 28 states, and

the InterneL. : wireless operations, in 15 of those states plus
‘Twenty domestic and international carriers offer GTE's Tennessee, serve markets encompassing more

airborne communications services and/or equipment. than a third of the U.S. population.

Directories: New advertisers boost sales orders. ¢ Our wireless services are available in 74 MSAs

) ) . ) . (metropolitan statistical areas), with 52 million
Posting an increase in domestic sales orders of 4.3% in 1995, potential customers — and another 15 million
GTE Directories reinforced its number-two position in the U.S. internationally.

directories industry and continued its international expansion.
1t capitalized on opportunities for its core Yellow Pages prod-
uct, weicoming about 10,000 new advertisers in the U.S., and
achieved gains in nontraditional services.

o Intermationally, we provide phone services in
four countries; other GIE services are provided
in dozens of countries around the globe.

With the addition of more than 200 directories as a result of e Within our U.S. territories we serve more
a recent acquisition, the unit now provides products and ser- than 12.4 million residential and 6.1 million
vices in 47 states and the District of Columbia. including all of bustness lines.

GTE's markets. e 45% of our U.S. access lines are in California,
A new joint venture to publish independent Yellow Pages Florida and Texas, the three largest Sunbelt
directories in Hungary represents its most recent expansion in states, and a third are in five key metropeolitan

international markets. Directories currently publishes or | markets: Dallas, Honolulu, Los Angeles,
provides services for about 2,400 titles, and tota! circulation - Riverside/San Bemardino, Calif., and Tampa/

exceeds 80 million copies. Including GTE's international oper- St. Petersburg, Fla.

ations, directory products
and services reach 15

countries and generate Card Services offers several credit card products and now
revenues of nearly has more than one million accounts. 1t also offers prepaid
$1.4 billion. telephone calling cards.

GTE Directories’ New Media Services is developing online information and
broadened initiatives in interactive services, such as its SuperPages= online directory.
nontraditional areas SuperPages provides a high-quality marketing medium for
include Card Services and the many businesses attempting to promote services via the
New Media Services. Internet. It positions GTE Directories as a leader in the Internet

directory industry, and can be located.on the World Wide Web
at http//superpages.gte.nel.

GTE Directories is testing smaller
directories, with local white page
listings, for cellular customers.
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nder GTE's new management
structure, Michael T. Masin
became president — Inter-
national in June 1995 in addition to
serving as vice chairman. He also con-
tinues to oversee GTE's legal, human
resources, communications and technol-
ogy functions (inciuding GTE Govern-
ment Systems and GTE Laboratories).

How did last June’s restructur-

Ing affect GTE' international
operations?
1t brought together substantially all of
our international operatiorrs under one
roof. Now we can focus our efforts and
leverage our considerable international
resources Lo maximize the value of our
existing operations and pursue new
opportunities.

International profits were down

in 1995. What have you done to
turn performance around?
A series of things. We've made some
management changes where necessary.
We've refocused some units. We've used
GTE's enormous domestic resources and
experience to help guide necessary
changes. Equally important, everyone in
our new international organization is
waorking together to help meet objec-
tives. This year will be critical to our
international units as they reposition
themselves for profitable growth.

Mike Masin

What about new opportunities?
We're making good progress in

Latin America, one of our targeted areas
for growth. In Mexico, we've positioned
ourselves well for the open competition
coming in the months ahead. We have a
solid team and aggressive business
objectives. In Brazil. we're also set to
participate in the opening of the tele-
communications sector, which is likely
to begin this year.

Whats happening in Asia?

We're focusing a greal deal of our
energy on China. the world's biggest
market. We recently announced a joint
venture with a Chinese partner.
Guangzhou Guangtong Resources
Company. to develop a paging network in
China. and we're in negotiations on other
significant projects as well. We're also
studying opportunities in South korea

and Taiwan, and determining how we
can leverage our valuable cellular
investments in Japan to best advantage.

Why did you put GTE

Laboratories and GTE
Government Systems under a new
management structure?
Much of the tremendous change in our
industry is driven by technology. and
Chuck, Kent and I recognized that GTE
has unique technology resources — not
only in Government Systems and our
Laboratories but also in a number of
maijor business units. We know those
resources can give GTE a competitive
advantage in this fast-moving world,
particularly when they are centrally
coordinated to support GTE's overall
objectives.

Any final observation?

Last year was a watershed year
for GTE in many respects - outstanding
financial and operational performance
and creation of substantial value for our
shareholders. Bul equally important,

] see our company as having positioned
itself very well for the new competitive
world we've entered. GTE has a very
clear sense of its future and, most im-
portantly. its virtually unlimited potential.
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aving operated outside the U.S. for over 40 years,

GTE is uniquely situated internationally. Today, we

manage operations with more than $4 billion of
annual revenue and over six million customers. We are the
only U.S. telecommunications company with major operating
units both north and south of the U.S. At the same time, we are
leveraging our longstanding business activities in Asia to
capitalize on the enormous opportunities in that region.

In 1995, GTE's income from all international operations
totaled $220 million before extraordinary charges, down 20%.
Most of the decline was due 10 intense compelitive pressures,
which resulted in reduced long-distance prices for several of
our operating units. However, in 1995 our international units
made major strides in repositioning themselves to meet our
commitment to double net income over the next five years*.

Canada: Gains in British Columbia and Québec.

Serving British Columbia, BC Telecom sustained an earnings
uptrend, while Québec Telephone achieved a modest earnings
gain in 1995. In an increasingly competitive environment, the
Canadian companies have seen profit margins tighten and
have lost some market share. They are responding by intensi-
fying marketing efforts and re-engineering operations using
GTE's domestic experience as a model. They also are working
with regulators o rebalance rates. The forecasts for the com-
panies are optimistic, given their solid positions and the favor-
able projections for the Canadian economy.

Dominican Republic: On track to rising eamings.

In recent years CODETEL has been a strong performer. Over

the past two vears it has faced more vigorous competition and
unprecedented profit-margin pressures. CODETEL is regain-

ing its momentum through cost reductions. rate adjustments.

initiatives to revitalize its organization, enhanced capabilities
and emphasis on newer, higher-margin services.

*See the discussion of forward-looking statements on page 23.
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INTERNATIONAL

Over 40 years of international
success is a matchless foundation
for profitable growth.

GTE demonsivated its infernational services and capabllities
at Tolecom 95, a quadrennial exhibit and conference in
Geneva, Switzerland, for the global telecommunications
indusiry. A three-story, interactive multimedia exhibit, with
touch-screen menitors, atiracted over 1,000 visitors daily.

Venezuela: Upgrading for an economic rebound.

During a period of monetary devaluations and other severe
economic strains in Venezuela, CANTV has improved operating
performance, increased its profitability and continued o make
prudent capital investments to achieve better returns as the
nation’s economy recovers. We remain very optimistic about
CANTV's future.

Argentina: 100,000 cellular customers.

To win cellular licenses in Argentina in 1994, we assembled a
“Quick Starl” team and committed ourselves to rapid develop-
ment of a system covering provinces with a population of

22 million people. By December 1995, CTl, our cellular opera-
tion, passed a milestone — 100,000 customers — overcoming a
multitude of economic, regulatory and other start-up hurdles.
CTI's long-term prospects are excellent.
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The scope of our resources
and expertise gives us
a competitive advantage.

i
ecause our technological capabilities I
increasingly converge in serving i
customer needs, we realigned those { )
capabilities in a new organization that includes ’ i

]

GTE Government Systems, GTE Worldwide
Telecommunications Services and GTE
Laboratories. This structure ensures that the
extensive activities of the three organizations,
together with the substantial technology
resources of our business units, will be coordi-
nated effectively in pursuing business objectives.
No other local phone company has comparable
scope in technology.

GIE Laboratories:
Paving the way to advanced services.

Over the past five years, the people of GTE Laboratories
have been awarded more than 260 patents for applied
research and development projects. Their work encompass-
s broadband, wireless, software, intelligent systems and
operations automation — areas critical to GTE's success.

Recent successes of special note include:

* TONICS - a system that integrates network management
and operations functions, which helps speed installation
of new technology and provide superior quality, and

* GRANET - a comprehensive software package used to
create cellular and radio networks providing personal
communications services.

Development of celiular fraud-control systems is
among GTE Labs’ other areas of expertise. IL is the Celtular
Telecommunications Industry Association’s designated
technical analysis laboratory and serves as adviser 1o the
entire industry.

g

At GTE Laboraiories in Waltham, Mass., engineer Phil Rossoni
examines a print generated by GRANET, a graphics-based
software teol developed by GTE to help engineers world-

wide plan cellviar networks and predict their performance.

GTE Government Systems:
Adapting to the needs of the private sector.

As Department of Defense needs have diminished, GTE
Government Systems is adapting leading-edge military appli-
cations for other governmental agencies and commercial
uses. Along with GTE Worldwide Telecommunications
Services, it has customers in more than 20 countries.

Information security is one example of an expertise with
considerable growth potential in the private sector. A system
designed to assure secure transaction processing for the
National Security Agency is now being adapted for commer-
cial use on the Internet and other sites for electronic commerce.

Government Systems also collaborates with other GTE
business units to enharnce their services. It has assisted the
construction of cell sites for GTE's cellular networks in the
U.S. and Argentina and provided engineering-design services
for GTE Airfone’s Advanced Digital Airfone Service.
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Preparing our employees
for an era of enhanced
SErvices is a priority.

ith a new competitive era dawning, preparing our

workforce — at every level - is a priority. We have

intensified our programs to equip GTE's people to
succeed in the changing marketplace, while broadening the
scope of our efforts to assure a work environment that helps
nurture achievement.

To date more than 8,500 GTE managers have completed
courses in GTE's three-phase management development cur-
riculum, designed particularly to foster leadership. Partici-
pation has been accelerated so that 25,000 GTE managers
will complete the curriculum by the end of 1997.

Education and training programs that reach all employees
use advanced communications technologies and self-directed
modules to ensure “just-in-time” training.

Taking a longer view, we are identifying the specific capabil-
ities GTE will need in the 21st century and the actions required
to assure that all are in place. Toward that same goal, we
continue to bring new and diverse talent into the organization,
from entry to senior levels. In addition. we are enhancing our
compensation plans,
notonly to recruit
effectively but also to
provide incentives
and rewards to ali
employees commen-
surate with our on-
going drive to improve
performance and
service (o customers.

To help employees
fulfill family obliga-
tions, we use a wide
array of special pro-
grams. such as non-
traditional work hours,

GTE's Fomily Health Center in Temple
Terrace, Fla., exemplifies the innovative
steps the company is taking fo meet
varied employee health care needs.

17

Corporate Citizenship:
Joining technology and education

While GTE supports a wide variety of programs
that benefit the communities we serve, our
focus increasingly is on technology-related
goals. We are helping schools and other non-
profit organizations enhance their ability to use
technology more effectively in teaching, placing
particular emphasis on efforts that contribute
to the creation of technical talent — which is
vital to U.S. economic leadership.

The programs include online access and elec-
tronic forums based on the PBS television show
Scientific American Frontiers (which we spon-
sor), funding for technology-based literacy train-
ing, and a new emphasis on technology as a
criterion for the annual “Growth Initiatives for
Teachers” awards for math and science teachers.

In 1995, contributions through the GTE
Foundation totaled $23 million, and more than
half were directed to education.

telecommuting, emergency and school holiday child care. and
college planning seminars.

Improving the quality of health care while containing costs
remains a key objective, and GTE is in the corporate vanguard.
We have become part of a path-breaking alliance to rate and
improve the quality of care at health maintenance organizations.
In December. ABC's "Nightline” reported that GTE “is being
held up as a model of how a company can move its workers
into managed care while cutting costs and maintaining quality.”
By the end of 1996. nearly two-thirds of our emplovees will be
enrolled in managed-care options.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

_Return to Shareholders

GTE's primary financial objective is to maximize shareholders’
long-term total return, consisting of share-price appreciation and
dividends. Total return to GTE shareholders in 1995 was 52.4%
compared with 49.3% for the regional Bell operating companies
and 37.5% for the S&P 500 index. For the five-year period ending
in 1995, average annualized total return was 14.4% compared
with 14.5% for the regional Bell operating companies and 16.5%
for the S&P 500 index. GTE's outstanding stock-price appreciation
in 1995 significantly narrowed these differences compared with
the same measure in 1994. GTE's commitment to shareholder
value is supported by clear investment criteria: investments must
be in the company’s core business, telecommunications, and they
must be expected to earn more than their cost of capital over
time. GTE's commitment to shareholder value is also supported by
a policy of maintaining a dividend payout ratio that is competitive
with peer companies. Consistent with this policy, GTE maintained
its dividend at $1.88 per share in 1995.

Over the past several years, GTE has taken aggressive action
to improve its competitive position and enhance its profitability.
GTE has: combined its domestic wireline and wireless businesses
under common leadership to begin offering “one-stop shopping”
for all telecommunications services: combined all international
operations into one unit to focus on developing growth opportuni-
ties, especially in Latin America and Asia; implemented process
re-engineering—which will be substantially completed in 1996;
and sold nonstrategic telephone properties. GTE is now better
prepared to meet the chatlenges and opportunities of a fully
competitive marketplace with tremendous potential for highly
profitable growth.

Consolidated
Consolidated Operations
$0 .
Eamings Per Share Operationally, 1995 was an
(Exciudes Special Htoms) excellent year for GTE, led by

2.1 strong customer growth and
s2.8 network usage in both tele-
s220 ~ phone and cellular operations
ey 8 as well as cost-reduction pro-
~ grams throughout GTE. Income
before special items was $2.5
billion, or $2.61 per share, in
1995, an increase of 109 com-
pared with $2.3 billion, or
, $2.38 per share, in 1994. Min-
utes of use of GTE's domestic
network for long-distance call-
” 92 3 ™ " ing grew at an annual rate of
10.1%. while total access lines
increased 5.8% excluding the
impact of the nonstrategic telephone properties sold. During
1995, GTE added 887,000 new cellular customers, bringing total

cellular customers, both domestic and international, to 3.5 mil-
lion—nearly doubie the level just two years ago.

Consolidated revenues and sales totaled $20.0 billion in 1995
compared with $19.5 billion in 1994. Excluding the revenues from
the properties sold and the satellite-communications business
divested in 1994, consolidated revenues and sales increased 4%
in 1995 (see Note 5 to Consolidated Financial Statements).
Strong volume growth in telephone operations and substantial
increases in cellular customers more than offset lower, more
competitive pricing. In the U.S., new price reductions and regula-
tory actions, primarily in California, reduced revenues by
approximately $450 million in 1995, bringing cumulative price
reductions over the past three years to $1.1 biliion. However, such
reductions are expected to moderate in 1996. Outside the U.S,,
regulatory and competitive pressures increased in Canada and
the Dominican Republic as price reductions and rate rebalancing
plans were implemented.

Operating income for 1995 reached a record $5.1 billion, up
8% excluding the operating income attributable to the properties
sold. The increase was due to higher revenues, improved cellular
operating margins and ongoing cost reductions from process
re-engineering activities. Net interest expense declined slightly as
the favorable effects of lower interest rates were partially offset
by higher debt balances. Other expense totaled $5 million in 1995

. compared with $280 million of other income in 1394, primarily

reflecting gains recorded in 1994 in connection with telephone
property sales. GTE's effective income tax rate declined from
38.6% in 1994 to 36.6% in 1995 primarily as a result of a settle-
ment with the IRS of certain open tax years.

During 1995, GTE adopted accounting principles appropriate
for nonregulated companies and recorded extraordinary
charges totaling $4.7 billion, or $4.83 per share, as discussed
in Note 2 to Consolidated Financial Statements. For a discussion
of the reclassifications made to the prior-year consolidated finan-
cial statements, disclosure of recently issued accounting
pronouncements and use of financial instruments and con-
tingencies, see Notes 1, 10 and 16 to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

In 1994, consolidated revenues and sales totaled $19.5 bitlion
compared with $19.3 billion in 1993. Excluding the revenues
from the properties sold, consolidated revenues and sales
increased 4% during 1994. Strong volume growth for both
domestic and international wireline and wireless services
drove the improvement. Lower, more competitive domestic
telephone pricing, particularly in rates charged to interexchange
carriers for access to GTE's local-exchange network. partially
offset the strong volume growth. The completion late in 1993 of
a major U.S. defense communications contract also offset the
volume growth.

Operating income in 1994 increased 119% over 1993 exclud-
ing the impact of properties sold and other 1993 special items.
This improvement was due to Lhe revenue growth as well as
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cost-reduction efforts at all
business units. Consolidated

Consolidated net income was $2.4 billion,
Revenues and Margins or $2.55 per share, which
(Excludes Properties Sokd) included after-tax gains on
sales of certain nonstrategic
domestic local-exchange
telephone properties of

$162 million, or 17 cents
per share. Excluding the
impact of special items in
both years, consolidated net
income in 1994 was $2.3 bil-
lion, or $2.38 per share, an
8% increase over 1993.

In 1993, consolidated net
income was $882 million, or
93 cents per share. Results
in 1993 included gains of
$91 million. or 10 cents per
share, similar to those in
1994 as well as one-time after-tax charges totaling $1.3 billion,
or $1.37 per share, to restructure operations, complete volun-
tary separation programs and for the early retirement of
high-coupon debt.

Local Service Revenues
Local service revenues are based on fees charged to customers
for providing local telephone exchange service within designated
franchise areas. Local service revenues increased 12% to
$5.8 billion compared with $5.2 billion in 1994. This growth was
attributable to placing an additional 1.2 million access lines in
service in 1995, a 5.8% increase over last year, driven by 129
growth in second residential lines over 1994. The growth in sec-
ond lines is primarily attributable to strong consumer demand
for fax machines, access to the Internet and online computer ser-
vices. The increase in revenues was also atiributabie 1o a rate
rebalancing order issued by the California Public Utilities Com-
mission (CPUC) effective January 1. 1995. The order provided
for increases in basic local rates in exchange for significant rate
reductions for toll service and access charges. Although this rate
rebalancing was intended by the CPUC to be revenue neutral, the
actual increase in volumes did not fully compensate for the toll
and access rate reductions.

The rollout of new and nontraditional services also drove
the increase in local revenues. These services, which include
CentraNet® data and custom-calling features, such as Personal

Secretary and SmartCali® increased 33% to $850 million in 1995.

These new high-margin services are expected to contribute a
larger percentage of GTE's total revenue stream in future years
as a resull of strong business and consumer demand.

REVIEW

Network Access Service Revenues

Interstate and intrastate network access service revenues are
based on fees charged to interexchange carriers that use GTE's
U.S. local-exchange network in providing long-distance services to
their customers. Network access service revenues of $4.4 billion
remained relatively unchanged from 1994. The impact of the
10.1% growth in minutes of use of GTE's domestic local-exchange
network for long-distance calling was offset by competitive and
regulatory-mandated rate reductions and the effect of the pre-
viously discussed 1994 sales of nonstrategic properties.

Toll Service Revenues

Toll service revenues are based on fees charged for service beyond

a customer's local calling area but within the local access transport
area (LATA). Toll service revenues decreased 229% to $2.5 billion
compared with $3.3 billion in 1994. This decline was primarily
attributabie to price reductions to meet competition and regulatory-
mandated rate reductions, particularly the previously discussed rate
rebalancing actions in California, Canada and the Dominican Republic.

Cellular Service
Revenues u.s. cdlu::r Oporaﬁ:nn::

i Service Revenues
Cellular service revenues e Flow Margin

exceeded $2 billion for the first
time in the company's history,
rising 32% to $2.2 billion.

The growth in revenues was
primarily attributable to the
growth in customers both in the
U.S. and internationally. Total
U.S. customers served at the
end of 1995 reached 3,011,000,
an increase of 29% over 1994.
Customer growth slowed at the
end of 1995 as various targeted
marketing programs success-
fully focused on the addition

of higher-value customers.
Cellular market penetration
increased to 6.3% in 1995 com-
pared with 4.8% in 1994. This
growth was tempered by a decline in revenues per customer in
the U.S., reflecting continuing growth of casual and security users
in the customer base. During the year revenues per customer in
the U.S. averaged $63 per month compared with $68 in 1994.

Directory Services Revenues

Directory services revenues are based on fees charged to publish,
print, distribute and sell advertising for Yellow Pages telephone
directories. GTE annually publishes or provides sales and other
directory-related services for approximately 2.400 different direc-
tories in 47 states and 15 foreign countries. Direclory service

19

004832




revenues increased slightly to $1.4 billion in 1995. reflecting
improved volume in the U.S. partially offset by the completion in
1994 of a contract for the publication of directories in Hong Kong.

Other Services and Sales

Other services and sales include revenues from: GTE Government
Systems, which provides telecommunication systems and equip-
ment to U.S. governmental defense and civilian agencies as well
as commercial users; GTE Airfone, which provides aircraft-based
telecommunication services; and telephone and cellular equipment
sales and services. Other services and sales revenues increased
slightly to $3.6 billion in 1995, reflecting the growth in non-
network related equipment sales partially offset by the overall
decline in U.S. government defense spending. GTE Government
Systems received orders valued at $1.2 billion during 1995, a
slight increase compared with 1994, reflecting higher interna-
tional orders partially offset by the decline in U.S. defense spending.

Cost of Services and Sales

Cost of services and sales declined 2% to $7.5 billion in 1995
compared with $7.7 billion in 1994, primarily reflecting the
impact of the three-year process re-engineering program at the
U.S. telephone operations. This program js redesigning and
streamlining processes Lo improve customer responsiveness
and product quality, reduce the time necessary to introduce
new products and services, and further reduce costs.

Several re-engineering programs enhanced productivity.
Consolidation of work centers and the rollout of technologically-
advanced systems reduced labor-intensive processes. For exam-
ple, Express Dial Tone, which enables a customer o start local
service without waiting for a service call, was implemented in
most major service territories. Also, GTE's “One Touch™ process,
which allows a wide range of customer needs to be satisfied by
contacting just one service representative, is now available in
most of GTE's domestic telephone service areas. U.S. access lines
per employee, a key indicator of productivity, totaled 289 at year-
end 1995, a 15% increase over 1994 and 55% higher than four
years ago, excluding properties sold.

By the end of 1995, GTE's Telephone Operations had reduced
its U.S. workforce to approximately 64.000 employees, a 25%
decline from four years ago. Since the re-engineering program
began two years ago. the workforce has been reduced by over
12,000 employees and contractors. A further workforce reduction
of approximately 5,000. bringing the total to 17.000. is expected
to be substantially completed by the end of 1996.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses
Selling. general and administrative expenses rose slightly to

$3.7 billion in 1995. The growth in operating costs. particularly in
cellular services, was substantially offset by ongoing cost contain-
ment and reduction programs. which have been implemented
across all business units.

[
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Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization increased 7% to $3.7 billion in
1995 compared with $3.4 billion in 1994. The increase reflects the
expansion of the telephone network to meet demand for additional
lines. enhanced calling features and switched data services and to
continue the deployment of enabling technologies for broadband
services. The mobile-cellular network was also expanded to pro-
vide significantly higher capacity and improve service quality.

Other income and Expense

Other income and expense is comprised primarily of gains on sale
of properties, minority interests and earnings of unconsolidated
subsidiaries, which include cellular partnerships, and interna-
tional ventures. In 1995 GTE reported other expense of $5 million
compared with other income of $280 million in 1994. Results in
1994 included $264 million of gains on sales of nonstrategic tele-
phone properties compared with $16 million in 1995.

During 1995, difficult economic conditions continued in
Venezuela, which significantly affected CANTV, the Venezuelan
telephone company that is 20.4% owned and operated by
GTE. The weak economy, combined with currency controls that
began in mid-1994, limited CANTV's access to international
banking and capital markets during most of 1995. However, in
September 1995, CANTV and a group of creditors completed
the refinancing of approximately $1 biliion of CANTV's obligations.
As a result, investments in the expansion and modernization of
Venezuela's telecommunications system have continued. These
investments, along with an overall reduction in debt, were funded
by operating cash flow.

Due to the high level of inflation experienced in Venezuela,
CANTV's results are substantially influenced by its ability to
increase tariffs. CANTV operates under a Concession Agreement
with the Venezuelan government that provides, among other
things, for quarterly tariff increases based on previous rates of
inflation in Venezuela. In 1995, CANTV successfully obtained tariff
increases that mitigated the effects of high local inflation and
improved its operating margins when compared with 1994. CANTV
believes that it can continue to obtain tarifl increases in 1996.

Because of the difficult economic conditions, CANTV made only
a relatively small contribution to GTE's 1995 earnings. The net-
work modernization program continued to produce excellent
results in service quality and productivity. Residential customer
satisfaction has doubled to 80% and productivity, as measured by
lines per employee, has increased 75% since the GTE led consor-
lium began operations in late 1991. CANTV's cumulative mandates
under the Concession Agreement (0 expand. modernize and
improve the telephone network have been met or exceeded.

1n December 1995, the Venezuelan government devalued the
local currency by 71%. However, due to the mix of local currency
and U.S. dollar denominated assels and liabilities, the devaluation
did not have a significant impact on GTE's results. GTE believes
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these economic difficulties are temporary and will be corrected,
and continues o view its interest in CANTV as an excellent
long-term investment.

Regulatory and Competitive Trends

Significant regulatory and legislative developments during 1995
and early 1996 opened various sectors of the telecommunications
marketplace to greater levels of competition.

In February 1996. federal telecommunications reform legisla-
tion was signed into law—addressing a wide range of competitive
and regulatory issues that will affect the future development of
local and long-distance services, cable teievision and informa-
tion services.

The Telecommunications Act of 1996 overhauls 62 years of
telecommunications law, replacing government regulation with
competition as the chief way of assuring that telecommunications
services are delivered to customers. The law removes many of the
statutory and couri-ordered barriers o competition between seg-
ments of the industry, enabling local-exchange, long-distance and
cable companies to go head-to-head in offering voice, video and
information services.

The new law also sets guidelines to open local-exchange mar-
kets, loosens restrictions barring local telephone companies from
entering the cable market, preserves universal service while
equalizing the responsibility for contribution among all carriers,
and lifts controls on cable prices.

A key provision of the law also eliminates the legal restraints of
the GTE Consent Decree which has kept GTE's telephone operat-
ing companies from providing interLATA services. This action will
simplify GTE's ability to market local and interLATA services 1o
customers. GTE plans to offer interLATA services early in 1996.

Another key aspect of the federai legislation requires local
telephone companies to aliow customers to pre-subscribe to a
specific carrier to handle their intraLATA calls. Pre-subscribed
customers will simply dial “1” before the telephone number in
order to complete intraL.ATA calls. This action will significantly
increase competition in that market.

An order issued by the CPUC that became effective on Janu-
ary 1, 1995 authorized toll competition. without pre-subscription
in California. The order also provided for rate rebalancing with
significant rate reductions for toll services while increasing local
service rates closer to the actual cost of providing such service.
As expected. the net effect on GTE of the implementation of this
order was a decrease of approximately $220 million on revenues
in California for 1995 and a loss of approximately 10% of its tol}
market share.

During 1995 the CPUC accelerated the issuance of regulations
that facilitated competition in local markets beginning in January
1996. Several carriers have already received approval (o enter
local markets. GTE and the other major local-exchange carrier
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in California will also be able to provide local service in each
other’s territory.

In addition to California. several other state legislatures have
enacted laws favoring competition, which will open the local-
exchange market and free existing local-exchange carriers from
rate-of-return pricing restrictions. In Florida, legislation was
enacted removing an earnings cap beginning in January 1996
concurrent with the opening of the local-exchange market to
competition. In Texas, GTE agreed to a six-year price plan while
opening the local-exchange market to competition. This plan
removes an earnings cap, establishes a universal service
mechanism, and requires certain capital spending levels to
provide enhanced service capabilities. During 1995 several other
states began to consider opening the local-exchange market to
competition and associated issues involved in interconnection
arrangements, universal service and other issues.

As of the beginning of 1996 approximately 60% of GTE's
domestic access lines no longer operate under traditional rate-
of-return regulations and have adopled incentive regulation plans
for intrastate service.

Interstate access prices charged to interexchange carriers are
based on an annual price cap filing with the Federal Communica-
tions Commission (FCC), which is effective in July of each year.
The pricing formulas aliow a local-exchange carrier to select
higher productivity factors, which reduce prices, in return for
reducing or eliminating a rate-of-return cap. GTE selected a 4%
productivity factor in jurisdictions representing approximately
half of its access lines and a 5.3% factor for others. The jurisdic-
tions that have a 5.3% productivity factor do not have an earnings
ceiling. The other jurisdictions require 50% sharing with custom-
ers for returns between 12.25% and 13.25% and a 100% refund
for returns in excess of this range. The FCC is considering how the
price cap plan should be modified in the future in order to adapt
the system to the emergence of competition.

Internationally, the pace of regulatory and competitive change
has also accelerated. In Canada, the Canadian Radio-television
and Telecommunications Commission, the telecommunications
regulatory authority, issued an order opening the market for toll
services to fuil competition. To meet this competition, GTE has
implemented aggressive marketing of customer services and
technologically advanced product service offerings to minimize
loss of market share. In addition, cost saving efforts through
planned workforce reductions are being implemented. in the
Dominican Republic competitive pressures for international and
local toll traffic have begun to impact revenues and operating
margins. However, government-approved local rate increases as
well as the implementation of productivity improvement programs
are expected 1o offset the impact of competition. '
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These recent legislative. judicial and regulatory developments,
as well as the pace of technological change, have continued to
influence industry trends and broaden competition. In virtually all
aspects of their businesses, GTE's wireline and wireless opera-
Lions face increasing competition from numerous sources,
including interexchange carriers, competitive access providers for
network access services, specialized communications companies
that have construcled new systems in certain markets to bypass
the local-exchange network, and wireless communications pro-
viders. Competition from local-exchange carriers, interexchange
carriers, wireless and cable TV companies, as well as more recent
entry by media and computer companies, is expected to increase
in the rapidly changing telecommunications marketplace.

GTE supports greater competition in telecommunications pro-
vided that, overall, the actions to eliminate existing legal and
regulatory barriers allow an opportunity for all service providers
to participate equally in a competitive marketplace under com-
parabie conditions.

GTE Initiatives
In 1995, GTE continued o position itself 1o respond aggressively
Lo competitive developments and benefit from new opportunities.

During 1995, GTE continued the implementation of the $1.4 bil-
lion re-engineering program for its U.S. Telephone Operations.
Since the program began in 1994, 258 work centers have been
consolidated Lo 58 and the company's workforce has been reduced
by more than 12,000. Costs of $858 million have been charged to
the restructuring reserve— $585 million related 1o customer ser-
vice processes, $103 million related to administrative processes
and $170 million related to the consolidation of facilities. These
costs were primarily associated with the closure and relocation of
various centers, software enhancements and separation benefits
associated with the workforce reductions. The continued imple-
mentation of this program positions GTE to accelerate delivery
of a full array of voice, video and data services and to reach its
stated objective of being the easiest company to do business with
in the industry.

In May 1995, the FCC approved GTE's applications to construct
new fiber-optic and coaxial-cable video networks in Ventura
County. Calif., and Pasco and Pinellas Counties. Fla. GTE expecls
Lo begin delivery of video services 10 customers during 1996.

In August 1995, GTE signed a definitive agreement to join The
Walt Disney Company. Ameritech Corporation. BellSouth Corpora-

lion and SBC Communications, Inc. as an equal partner in americast.”

a venture designed to provide video programming and interactive
services for millions of American households. GTE's involvement
strengthens the venture by increasing its combined reach from
50 million to 68 million access lines in 33 states.

GTE and its three other telecommunications partners will
distribute, through their local broadband networks, viden pro-
gramming developed by The Walt Disney Company. In addition.
GTE will invest in the necessary equipment 1o deliver program-

ming 1o its customers. These activities will strengthen GTE's exist-
ing activities in video. GTE Interactive Media and GTE mainStreet
give GTE the ability to develop, market, publish and distribute
video games and interactive programs as well as explore new
technologies.

In late 1995, GTE entered the Internet access business. Initially
the service will be targeted 10 schools, universities and business
customers. GTE.net, a first step, paves the way for a nationwide
data-network infrastructure, allowing GTE to enter new markets
and to develop new products and services.

In March 1995, GTE acquired the Seattle. Atlanta and Cincin-
nati markets for wireless PCS through an auction by the FCC for
1.8 GHz broadband spectrum licenses. Once construction of the
network is complete, this will provide GTE with new market cov-
erage and create a more complete “footprint” in several large
markets. The Seattle market, already served by GTE wireline ser-
vice, will be enhanced with wireless offerings, enabling GTE to
provide a full bundie of communication services to consumers.
The new spectrum in Atlania and Cincinnati will allow GTE 1o
build on its cluster strategy and to expand an already strong
cellular presence.

To capitalize on opportunities for long-term profitable growth,
GTE is actively pursuing expansion of its international operations.
Specifically, GTE has formed an alliance in Mexico to pursue
opportunities when Mexico's telecommunications market opens to
competition in 1997. The alliance intends to provide national and
international long-distance services.

In China, GTE has formed an alliance with China United
Telecommunication Corporation for various projects relating to
the development of China's second telecommunications network.
Additionally in 1996, GTE established a joint venture with a lead-
ing Chinese wireless telecommunications operator. GTE will ini-
tially invest approximately $28 million. which will be used to
design, build and install wireless networks, provide training and
offer technical consulting. The venture’s first project is to support
a wireless paging system that will eventually encompass 25
cities, including Beijing.

Early in 1995, GTE, as leader of the CTI consortium, completed
the construction of a network to provide wireless service to
most of Argentina. CT! ended 1995 with over 100.000 customers
served by the network. Long-term financing was arranged for CTI
in late 1995.

Capital Investment,
Resources and Liquidity

Return on Equity

GTE's return on average common equity was 23.2% in 1995
compared with 23.3% in 1994. before considering the extraordi-
nary charges in 1995 and the gains on the salcs of certain
nonstralegic domestic local-exchange telephone properties in
both years.
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Capitalization
GTE targets a capital structure

Consolidated and overall credit position that
Return on Equity is appropriate for an “A” rated
{Exciudes Special Rems)

company. This allows GTE's

20.4% — shareholders to enjoy the bene-
N — fits of reasonable financial
leverage, while also protecting
debtholder interests and ensur-
ing ready access to the capital
markets. During 1995, GTE
announced plans to repurchase
up to 20 million shares of its
currently issued common stock
2 L] Lad b from time to time, depending on
market conditions. The shares
will be used 1o satisfy the
requirements of GTE's employee benefit and dividend reinvest-
ment programs. At the end of 1995, 3.6 million shares had been
repurchased under this program.

Total equity as a percentage of total capitalization was 37.9%
at the end of 1995 compared with 46.2% in 1994, primarily
reflecting the impact of the extraordinary charges recorded at the
end of 1995. Excluding the extraordinary charges, total equity
would have been 48.1% of total capitalization at the end of 1995.

Cash Fiow
GTE's cash flow from opera-
Consolidated tions increased from $4.7 bil-
Debt and Equity Ratio lion in 1994 to $5.0 billion in

1995, reflecting improved oper-
ating results as well as lower
tax payments from nonstrategic
property sales and the comple-
tion of a major government
telecommunications contract
last year.

During 1995, GTE invested
approximately $350 miilion to
acquire PCS licenses during the
FCC's auction process. as well
as approximately $250 million

] 95

Total Debt S==m Equity Ratio
(n Bitilons)

Y charges 1o acquire the remaining 10%

ownership of Gontel Cellular Inc.
that GTE did not already own.
At the end of 1995. GTE redeemed. in advance of scheduled
maturity, $932 million of its telephone operating subsidiaries” high-
coupon debt issues and 12 series of preferred stock totaling $71
million. The refinancing of the high-coupon debt and preferred stock
will be completed during 1996.
Capital expenditures totaled $4.0 bitlion in 1995, about 4%
below the ievel of expenditures in 1994. The declining requirements
for conversion to digital swilching systems offset expansion and

i
i

enhancements of the cellular
network. as well as invest-
ments in fiber optics and
other enabling technologies
for broadband services. in
1996, capital expenditures
are expected to increase
slightly for the deployment of
broadband video networks in

Consolidated Cash Flows
(in Billions)

California and Fiorida,
buildout of the new wireless
PCS networks and other
requirements for new reve-
nue growth initiatives and .2 Y] Py
expanded service capabili- Mot Cash from

EBITDA*
ties. In 1996. GTE expects io | Operations . L
fund dividends and the capi- f—Capital Expenditures
1al muimments for'iLs "'I presesnt ot ?'"'
businesses substantially excluding special items

with cash from operations.

However. GTE's strong

financial position allows ready access to worldwide capital markets
for any additional requirements.

Forward-Looking Statements

GTE has projected earnings-per-share growth of not less than
10% for the foreseeable future. GTE has also projected that reve-
nue will grow by a range of 6% to 8%. In addition. GTE expects
net income from existing international operations Lo double in the
next five years.

Risk Factors

GTE's forward-looking statements are based on a series of projec-
tions and estimates regarding the economy and the telecommuni-
cations industry in general and on key performance indicators
which impact the company directly. The projections and estimates
regarding the telecommunications industry relate to pricing of
services, the effects of competition and the success of new prod-
ucts and services and new businesses such as long distance.

Key performance indicators that have a direct bearing on GTE's
ability to attain these projections include continuing annual growth
in: telephone access lines and minutes of use: cellular volume and
customers: and new and nontraditional revenues at levels that meet
internal forecasts. Also. in developing its forward-looking state-
ments. GTE has made certain assumptions relating to praductivity
improvements and the outcome of various commercial. legal and
regulatory proceedings and lack of disruption 1o its markets.

I{ GTE's actual performance differs materially from its projec-
tions and estimates regarding the economy. the telecommunica-
tions industin and key performance indicators. GTE's actual
results could vary significantly from the performance projected
in the forward-looking slatements.
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Report of Independent
Public Accountants

To the Board of Directors and
Shareholders of GTE Corporation:

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
GTE Corporation (a New York corporation) and subsidiaries
as of December 31, 1995 and 1994 and for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 1995 as set forth

on pages 25 through 38 of this report. These financial state-
ments are the responsibility of the company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by managemenlt, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonabie basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly. in all material respects, the financial
position of GTE Corporation and subsidiaries as of Decem-
ber 31, 1995 and 1994, and the results of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31. 1995 in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements. in 1995 the company discontinued applying
the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 71. "Accounting for the Effects of Certain
Types of Regulation.”

Stamford. Connecticut
January 25. 1996

Management Report

To Our Shareholders:

The management of GTE is responsible for the integrity
and objectivity of the financial and operating information
contained in this annual report, including the consolidated
financial statements covered by the Report of Independent
Public Accountants. These statements were prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
and include amounts that are based on the best estimates
and judgments of management.

The company has a system of internal accounting controls
which provides management with reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded and executed in accordance
with its authorizations, that assets are properly safeguarded
and accounted for, and that financial records are maintained
S0 as to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
This system includes written policies and procedures.
an organizational structure that segregates duties, and a
comprehensive program of periodic audits by the internal
auditors. The company also has instituted policies and guide-
lines which require employees to maintain the highest level
of ethical standards.

In addition, the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors,
consisting solely of outside directors, meets periodically
with management, the internal auditors and the independent
public accountants to review internal accounting controls.
audit results and accounting principles and practices. and
annually recommends 10 the Board of Directors the selection
of independent public accountants.

CharlesR. Lee
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

) Lletae

J. Michael Kelly
Senior Vice President-Finance and
Chief Financial Officer

24
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries

. Five-Year Annual
(Miliions of Dollars, Except Per-Share Amounts) 1995 1994 1993 1992 199 Growth Rate*
Results of Operations
Revenues and sales
Localservices . .................. $ 5839 $5234 $5159 §$4932 $ 4746 4.5%
Network access services—interstate . . . . . 2.741 2,722 2,690 2,774 2,713 2
—intrastate . . ... 1.622 1,626 1,708 1,703 1,652 4
Tollservices ... ......coovveenn.. 2,548 3.285 3.321 3.388 3.482 (4.9
Cellularservices. . . ............... 2.191 1.666 1,178 929 726 329
Directoryservices. . . ... ........... 1.383 1.372 1,438 1.405 1,466 1.7
Other servicesandsales. .. .......... 3,633 3.623 3838 4,394 4321 (4.9
Total revenuesandsales .. ......... 19.957 19,528 19.332 19,525 19,106 1.2
Costof servicesandsales. . . ........... 7,337 7.677 7.848 8,229 8,157 (1.6)
Selling, general and administrative . . ... ... 3,689 3.667 3,817 39117 3.826 (.3)
Depreciation and amortization . . . ........ 3,675 3432 3419 3,289 3.254 2.6
Restructuring and mergercosts . . ........ - — 1.840@ — 342 -
Operatingincome. . .. ............... 5,056 4,752 2,408 4,030 3,527 59
Net income (loss)®
Continuing operationst® . . ... ........ 2,538 2.441 972 1,761 1,492 9.8
Consolidated® . . ... .............. (2,144) 2,441 882 (780)n 11,5430 —
Earnings (loss) per common share®®
Continuing operationst® . . ... ........ 2.62 2.55 1.03 1.85 1.69®) 7.2
Consolidated® . . . . ............... 2.21) 2.55 .93 (.86)0 1.750 —
Common dividends declared per share . . . . .. 1.88 1.88 1.85 1.76 1.64 44
Bookvaluepershare. . . .............. 7.05@ 10.85 9.96 10.61 12.21 (8.2)
Average common shares
outstanding (inmillions) . . . ... ....... 970 958 945 905 882 25
Assets and Capital
Consolidatedassets ... .............. 37,019 42,500 41,575 42,144 42,437 (1.2)
Long-term debt and redeemable
preferredstock. . .. ............... 12.744 12,236 13,103 14,277 16,153 (3.9
Shareholders'equity . . . .............. 6.871® 10483 9.593 10,076 11,313 6.9)
Cash from continuing operations. . . .. ... .. 5,033 4,740 5,373 4,832 4,643 2.8
Capital expenditures . . . . ............. 4,034 4192 3,893 3.909 3,965 A
Consolidated Ratios
and Other Information
Return on common equity® . . ... ... .. ... (20.3)%  24.8% 8.8% (8.8)% 14.8% —
Return on investment® . .. .. .......... 4.2)% 13.1% 6.9% 1.3% 9.4% —
Average commonequity . . ... .......... 10,539 9,838 10,030 8,832 10.434 1.0
Equityratio . ..................... 37.9%'  46.2% 42.6% 40.2% 40.8% —
Averageinvestment. . ... ............. 27,150 25,647 27,322 28.057 29,418 (1.3)
Research and development . . .. ......... 137 139 135 159 155 (1.4)
Employees (in thousands)
Total . .. ... . 106 111 117 129 159 (9.9
UnitedStates. . ... ............... 85 89 94 104 124 (9.6)
international Operations
(included above)®©
Revenuesandsales. . .. .............. $ 2383 $ 2616 §$ 2520 $ 2401 §$ 2317 39
Income before extraordinary charges . . . .. .. 220 276 328 244 227 1.3
Totalassets ... ................... 6.210 5.826 6.096 5.963 5,757 45

Notes 10 Selected Financial Data appear on page 26.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries

Five-Year Annual

{Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 Growth Rate*
Network Statistics
Access minutes of use (in millions) ... .. ... 64,417 59,247 55,864 52,180 48,169 7.5%
Access lines (in thousands)

Total . ... 24,135 22,805 22,043 21,427 20,481 5.1

United States™. . . . ............... 18,527 17.442 17,073 16,819 16.233 3.0

Switched. . . ........... ... .... 16,665 16,037 15,929 15,835 15.338 2.0

US.linesperemployee. . . ... ........ 289 252 234 208 191 10.7
Cellular subscribers (in thousands) .

Total. . ... ... 3,547 2,660 1,787 1,204 881 419

UnitedStates. . . ................. 3.011 2,339 1,585 1.090 811 39.6
Adijusted "POPs” (in millions)®

Total . . ... 824 68.0 63.4 60.8 59.9 -

UnitedStates. . . ................. 67.4 53.0 53.0 53.1 52.2 40
U.S. Telephone Operations

Revenuesandsales................ $13,375 $13,212 $13,162 $13.160 $12.950 9

Operatingincome® . . .. ............ 3,621 3.490 1962 3,284 3,073® 19

Operating cash flowmargin . . .. ....... 47.8% 46.4% 34.7% 44.1% 43.4% —

Capital expenditures . . ............. 2,564 2,821 2811 2,859 3,004 (2.4)
U.S. Cellular Operations

Servicerevenues .. ............... $ 2019 $1539 $1082 $ 83 § 675 327

Operatingincome . . ............... 410 278 124 77 (29)w! —

Operating cash flow margin® . . . . ... ... 36.8% 35.3% 31.9% 32.9% 21.4% —_

Capital expenditures . . ............. 709 610 389 376 260 21.2

*  Leasi-squares memod;-p'ercemages have been omilted where not meaningful.

(a) See Note 4 on 1993 Restructuring Costs.

() Reflects costs incurred in connection with the merger and integration of GTE Corporation and Contel Corporation. including $150 million and $29 mitlion at
U.S. Telephone and U.S. Celiular Operations. respectively. These coss, net of a gain on the transfer of certain cellular properties. reduced 1991 net income by
$204 miliion. or $.23 per share.

{c) Includes a $74 million pre-tax charge ($46 million after-tax. or $.05 per share) for the cost of voluntary separation programs at U.S. Telephone Operations.

(d) 1995. 1994 and 1993 include after-lax gains of $11 million. or $.01 per share. $162 million. or $.17 per share. and $91 million. or $.10 per share. respectively.
on sales of certain nonstrategic domestic local-exchange tLelephone properties.

(e) See Note 2 on Extraordinary Charges.

(D 1992 reflects a noncash. after-tax charge of $2.4 billion. or $2.70 per share. for the cumulative effect of accounting changes for postretirement health care
and life insurance benefits as well as income Laxes. as a result of the adoption of Statements of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106. “Employers’
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions™ and No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” respectively.

1992 also includes charges tolaling $100 million. or $.11 per share, associated with the sale of the Electrical Products Group. which was accounted for

as a discontinued operation. 1991 includes net income from discontinued operations of $31 million. or $.06 per share (see Note 5 on Property Repositioning
and Discontinued Operations).

Excluding the special items describied in footnoles (a) through (f). net income. earnings per share. return on common equily and return on investment would

have been:
Five-Year Annual
1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 Growth Rate*
Nelincome (inmillions) . . . . . ... ... $2.527 $2.279 $2.077 $1.761 $1.696 10.2%
Earnings pershare | .. . . ... 2.61 2.38 220 1.95 1.92 76
Returnoncommonequity . . . . . .. .. . 23.2% 23.3% 20.4% 15.6% 16.5% —_
Returnoninvestment . . . . .. ... ... 12.8% 12.5% 11.2% 9.5% 10.1% -

(®) Includes GTE's international affiliates as well as international activities from domestic companies.

() Access lines in 1994 and 1993 exclude 438.000 and 440.000 net lines. respectively. sold during those years. Total access lines include 2.5 million.
2.3 miliion. 2.0 miltion. 1.8 million and 1.6 million lines served by CANTV in 1995-1991. respectivelh. GTE acquired operating control of CANTV in 1091
Excluding the effect of the CANTV acquisiuon and the aceess lines sold during 1994 and 1993, the {ive-year ttal access line growlh rate was 4.3%,

i) Represenls population to he served limes GTE'S percentage interest in wireless markets.

(i) Represents operating income before deprecialion and amortization divided by service revenues.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statements of Income
GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries

Years Ended December 31

(Millions of Dollars, Except Per-Share Amounts) 1995 1994 1993
Revenues and Sales
LOCRISEIVICES . . . . oot ettt $ 5,839 $ 5,234 $ 5.159
NetWOrK 3CCESS SEIVICES . . . . . . o v i it i et e e e e e e 4,363 4,348 4,398
TolServiCeS . . .. 2,548 3.285 3.321
Cellular services. . . ... . . ... 2,191 1,666 1,178
DIreClOry SEIVICES. . . . . ot 1,383 1,372 1,438
Otherservicesandsales. . .. ... it 3,633 3.623 3.838

Totalrevenuesandsales. . . .. ... ... ... . ... 19,957 19,528 19.332
Operating Costs and Expenses
Costof servicesandsales . . .......... ... ... ... .. 7,537 7.677 7.848
Selling, general and administrative. . . ........................... 3,689 3.667 3.817
Depreciation and amortization . . ............... ... ... ... ... ... 3,675 3.432 3.419
ReslruCtUring. . . . . . .. o -— - 1,840

Total operating costs and eXpenses. . . . . . ... .. ..t 14,901 14,776 16,924
Operatingincome . . .. .. ... ... .. ... . ... ... .. ... ... 5,056 4,752 2,408
Other (Income) Expense
Ilerest—Rel. . . ... e 1,047 1,059 1,197
Other—meL. . . ... . e, 5 (280) (329)
Income before income taxes . . . . . . e e e e 4,004 3.973 1,540
COMEtaXeS . . . . . . o e 1,466 . 1,532 568
Income before extraordinary charges . ... ........ .. ... ... ... .. 2,538 2,441 972
Extraordinarycharges . . . . ... . ... (4,682) — (90)
Net income (Loss) ..................................... $ (2,144) $ 2,441 $ 882
Earnings (Loss) Per Common Share :
Before extraordinary.charges . . . .. .. ... ... ..., $ 2.62 $ 255 $ 1.03
Extraordinarycharges . ... ... ... .. ... .. 4.83) - (.10
Netincome(Loss) . . ... .. ... ... . . ... . ... .. . ... ... $ (2.21) $ 255 $ 93
Average common shares outstanding (inmillions) . . . ... ............... 970 958 945
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries

December 31
{Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and temporary investments . . . .. ... ..o vttt ettt et e, $ 332 $ 323
Receivables, less allowances of $263and $207 . . .. ... ... ... 4,227 4,022
Inventories and supplies . . . . ... ... 719 676
Deferredincome tax benefits. . . . . ... .. .. .. . ... 330 321
OB, . . . 284 292
oLl CUMTERLASSELS . . . . ot e e e 5,892 5,634
Property, plant and equipment.net . . . ... ........ JE 22,437 29,328
Employee benefitplans. . . . .. ... ... . 3,058 2,529
Franchises, goodwill and otherintangibles . . ... ........ ... ... . . ... . 2,763 2.149
Investments in unconsolidated companies. . . . . ... .. ...t 1,745 1,551
OB ASSBLS . . . v et 1,122 1,309
POl @SSELS. . . . .. $37,019 $42,500
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current Liabllities
Short-term obligations, including current maturities. . .. ... .. ... ... ... ... ... .. $ 2,156 $ 2,042
Accounts payable and acCTUEd EXPEMSES. . . . . . . vttt e e 3,858 4,010
Taxespayable. . . ... ... 890 871
Accrued restruCtUFINg COSS . . . . . . oottt e e 512 436
Dividendspayable . . . . ... ... 476 472
Other. ... ...... D 420 390
Total current liabilities . . . .. ... ... .. ... 8,312 8.221
bong-termdebl. . . . . . ... 12,744 12,163
Employee benefit plans . . . .. ... . 4,638 4651
Delerred INCOME LAXES . . . . . . . i 1,203 3,522
Minority interests in equity of subsidiaries . . . ...... .. ... ... ... 2,230 1,658
Other liabilities. . . . . .. ... . 1,021 1.729
Total iabilities . . . . .. ... 30.148 31,944
Preferred Stock, subject to mandatoryredemption . . . .. ..... ... ... ... ... - 73
Shareholders’ Equity
Preferred stock. . . . . .., —_ 10
Common stock— shares issued 977.483.844and 965.084.925 . . . .. ... ... .. ... ... . ... 19 48
Additional paid-in capital . .. .. ... 8.049 7.627
! Retained earnings (deficit) . . . . . .. . .. ... (534) 3.422
Guaranteed ESOPobligalions . . . . ... ... ... ... .. (603) (624)
Treasury stock—2.423,284 shares in 1995, 8LC0SL . .« o o oo oo e e (90) —
Total shareholders'equity . . ... .. ... ... ... .. 6.871 10,483
Total liabilities and shareholders equity. . . . .. .. .. ... i $37.019 $42.500

See Noles to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries

Years Ended December 31
{Miltions of Dollars} 1995 1994 1993
Operations
Income before extraordinarycharges. . . . ... ... it $ 2,538 $ 2.441 $ 972
Adjustments to reconcile income before extraordinary charges
0 net cash from operations:
Depreciation and amortization. . . .. ............. ... ... ... .. 3.675 3.432 3.419
Deferred inCOMEAXES . . . . . ... oo i ittt e 484 248 (864)
RESIPUCIUNING COSIS . - . . . . .ottt e - - 1,840
Changes in current assets and current liabilities, excluding the
effects of acquisitions and dispositions:
Receivables—net . . . ............... e (561) (554) - (706)
Othercurrentassets . . . ........ .t enn 92) 4) 168
Accrued taxesandinterest. . . . ... ..., ... . ... ... ... (23) (209) 465
Othercurrentliabilities . . ... ... ... ... .. ... .......... (598) (262) 60
Other—meL. . ... (388) (352) 19
Netcashfromoperations . . . .............. ... ........... 5.033 4,740 5.373
Investing
Capitalexpenditures. . . .................... PR (4.034) (4,192 (3.893)
Acquisitions and Investments. . . . .. ... ... ..ttt (798) (244) (46)
Proceeds from salesofassets . . . ........... ..., 314 1,163 2,267
Other—net . . .. ... 17 4 ~ (66)
Netcashusedininvesting. . ... .......... .. ... . ... .. ..... (4,501) (3.269) {1,738)
Financing
Commonstockissued . . .. ... ... ... 385 422 383
Purchaseoftreasury Stock . . . . ... ... . ... (133) - —_
Dividends . . . ... ... . . (1.827) (1.806) (1.744)
Long-term debt and preferred securitiesissued. . . .. .................. 1,098 2,345 2,325
Long-term debt and preferred securitiesretired . . . . ... ............... (1,533) (1,178) (4.539)
Increase (decrease) in short-term obligations, excluding current maturities. . . . . . 1,529 (1,278) 7
Other—nel . . . . ... (22) 25 (99)
Netcashusedinfinancing .. ............ ... ............. (323) (1,470) (3.667)
Increase (decrease) in cash and temporary investments . ... ............. 9 1 (32)
Cash and temporary investments
Beginningofyear . . . . ... ... .. ... 323 322 354 .
Endofyear. . .. ... ... ... $ 332 $ 323 $ 322 |
Cash paid during the year for 5
Interest. . . ... $ 1.133 $1.084 $1373 |
INCOME LAXES. . . . . ..ottt e et e 983 1.598 880 !

See Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements.

29 004842



i .
|

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries

: Additional Retained Guaranteed
Preferred  Common Paid-in Earnings ESOP  Treasury
(Miltions of Dollars) Stock Stock Capital (Deficit) Obligations Stock Totat
Shareholders’ Equity,

December 31,1992 . . . . .. ... .. $ 112 $47 $ 7134 § 3.621 $ (657) §$ (181) § 10.076
Netincome . ................... 882 882
Dividendsdeclared . .............. (1,748) (1.748)
Common stock issued under employee and

shareholder plans (6.614.705 shares). . . 1 201 202
Treasury stock issued (5,616,851 shares) . . 181 181
Other. . . ..o e i e e et (1) (26) 14 13 -
Shareholders’ Equity,

December31,1993. . .. ... .. .. 111 48 7,309 2,769 (644) - 9,593
Netincome . .............. e 2,441 2,441
Dividendsdeclared . .............. (1.800) (1,800)
Common stock issued under employee and

shareholder plans (13,323.033 shares). . 395 395
Retirement of preferred stock (4,000,000

shares). .. ...... ... ... .. ... (100) (100)
Other. . ..ot e e (1) (77 12 20 (46)
Shareholders’ Equity,

December 31,1994 . . . . . .. .. .. 10 48 7,627 3.422 (624) - 10,483
Netloss . ........ e, (2.144) (2.144)
Dividendsdeclared . .............. (1.824) (1.824)
Common stock issued under empioyee and

sharehoider plans (12,398,919 shares) . . 1 369 370
Purchase of treasury stock (3,589,200

shares). . ... (133) (133)
Treasury stock issued (1,165,916 shares) . . 43 43
Retirement of preferred stock (265.895 ' '

shares). . . ... .. (10 (10)
Other. ........ ... ... .. ....... 53 12 21 86
Shareholders’ Equity,

December 31,1995 . . . . . ... ... $ - $49 $8,049 § (534) $(603) $ (90) $ 6,871
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries

1. Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies

Description of Business

GTE Corporation and subsidiaries (GTE) is the largest
1.5.-based local telephone company. GTE's domestic and
international operations serve 24.1 million access lines in the

United States, Canada, the Dominican Republic and Venezuela.

Domestically, GTE is a leading mobile-cellular operator with
the potential of serving 67 million cellular and personal com-
munications service customers. Outside the United States,
GTE operates mobile-celluiar networks serving some 15 mil-
lion POPs through affiliates in Canada, the Dominican
Republic, Venezuela and Argentina. GTE is also a leader in
government and defense communications systems and equip-
ment, aircraft-passenger telecommunications, directories and
telecommunications-based information services and systems.

Basis of Presentation

GTE prepares its consolidated financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
which require that management make estimates and assump-
tions that affect the reported amounts. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

The consolidated financial statements of GTE include the
accounts of all majority-owned subsidiaries. All significant
intercompany amounts have been eliminated. investments in
2096-50% owned companies are accounted for on the equity
basis. Investments of less than 209 are generally accounted
for on the cost basis.

GTE's telephone subsidiaries discontinued applying the
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regula-
tion™ (FAS 71), in'the fourth quarter of 1995 (see Note 2).
The 1995 financial statement presentation reflects account
classifications consistent with unregulated enterprises
operating in a competitive environment. Specifically, inter-
company sales and related costs of materials and equipment
to regulated telephone operations have been eliminated.

In addition. uncoliectible revenue accounts have been
reclassified from revenues and sales to selling. general and
administrative expenses. Reclassifications of prior-year
data have been made, where appropriate, to conform to the
1995 presentation.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are generally recognized when services are
rendered or products are delivered to customers. Long-
term contracts are accounted for using the percentage of
completion method, with revenues recognized in the pro-
portion that costs incurred bear to the estimated total costs

- at completion. Expected losses on such contracts, if any,
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are charged to income currently.

Depreciation and Amortization
GTE's telephone subsidiaries have historically provided for
depreciation on a straight-line basis over asset lives approved
by regulators. Beginning in 1996, GTE's telephone subsidiaries
will provide for depreciation on a straight-line basis over the
estimated economic lives of their assets (see Note 2). All other
subsidiaries provide for depreciation over the estimated eco-
nomic lives of assets using the straight-line method.

Franchises, goodwill and other intangibles are amortized
on a straight-line basis over the periods to be benefited, or
40 years. whichever is less. Amortization expense for consoli-
dated subsidiaries was $87 million, $71 million and $83 mil-
lion in 1995-93, respectively. Accumulated amortization was
$404 million and $319 million at December 31, 1995 and
1994, respectively.

Goodwill resulting from investments in unconsolidated
subsidiaries is also amortized on a straight-line basis over the
periods to be benefited, or 40 years, whichever is less.

Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities of subsidiaries operating in foreign
countries, except those operating in highly inflationary econ-
omies, are translated into U.S. dollars using the exchange
rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Results of operations
are translated using the average exchange rates prevailing
throughout the period. The effects of exchange rate fluctua-
tions on translating foreign currency assets and liabilities into
U.S. dollars are included in shareholders’ equity. Translation
gains and losses of affiliates operating in highly inflationary
economies are included in net income as they occur.

Employee Benefit Plans

Pension and postretirement health care and life insurance
benefits earned during the year as well as interest on accumu-
lated benefit obligations are accrued currently. Prior service
costs and credits resuiting from changes in plan benefits are
amortized over the average remaining service period of the
employees expected o receive benefits. Material curtailment/
settlement gains and losses associated with employee separa-
tions are recognized in the period in which they occur.
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income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are established for tempo-
rary differences between financial and tax reporting bases
and are subsequently adjusted to reflect changes in tax rates
expected to be in effect when the temporary differences
reverse. A valuation allowance is established for any deferred
tax asset for which realization is not likely.

Deferred income taxes are not provided on undistributed
earnings of foreign subsidiaries, aggregating approximately
$381 million at December 31, 1995, as such earnings are
expected to be permanently reinvested in those companies.

Computer Software

The cost of computer software for internal use, except initial
operating system software, is charged to expense as incurred.
Initial operating system software is capitalized and amortized
over the life of the related hardware.

Earnings Per Share

Earnings per common share is computed by dividing net
income (loss) applicable to common stock by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding during the
period. Common share equivalents have been excluded from
this computation since they do not have a dilutive effect of
3% or more.

Cash and Temporary Investments

Cash and temporary investments include investments in
short-term, highly liquid securities, which have maturities
when purchased of three months or less.

Inventories and Supplies

Inventories and supplies are stated at the lower of cost,
determined principally by the average cost method, or net
realizable value.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121,
“Accounting for the mpairment of Long-Lived Assets and for
Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of” (FAS 121) in March
1995, which is effective January 1, 1996. FAS 121 requires
that an impairment loss be recognized when circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. Historically, GTE has used a methodology similar
to FAS 121 in determining the amount of an impairment.
Accordingly, the issuance of FAS 121 will not have a significant
impact on GTE's consolidated financial statements.

In October 1995, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based

Compensation™ (FAS 123). As permitted by FAS 123, GTE will
continue to apply the recognition and measurement provisions
of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees™ and adopt the disclosure
requirements of FAS 123 beginning in 1996. Accordingly, the
issuance of FAS 123 will not impact GTE's consolidated finan-
cial statements.

2. Extraordinary Charges

In response to recently enacted and pending legislation and
the increasingly competitive environment in which GTE's
telephone subsidiaries expect to operate, GTE discontinued
the use of FAS 71 in the fourth quarter of 1995. During
1995, 10 states in which GTE's telephone subsidiaries oper-
ate, including California, Florida and Texas, passed or initiated -
legislation allowing local competition. Furthermore, there has
been a shift in the manner in which GTE's telephone subsidi-
aries are regulated; at the beginning of 1996, approximately
70% of GTE's domestic telephone service revenues were
subject to alternative forms of regulation.

In general, FAS 71 required GTE's telephone subsidiaries
to depreciate their telephone plant and equipment over lives
approved by regulators that, in many cases, extended beyond
the assets’ economic lives. FAS 71 also required the deferral
of certain costs based upon approvals received from regu-
lators to recover such costs in the future. As a result of these
requirements, the recorded net book value of GTE's assels,
primarily telephone plant and equipment, were in many cases
higher than that which would otherwise have been recorded
based on their economic lives.

~  As a result of the decision to discontinue FAS 71, GTE

recorded a noncash, after-tax extraordinary charge of $4.6 bil-
lion (net of tax benefits of $2.8 billion), or $4.79 per share. in
“the fourth quarter of 1995. The charge primarily represents a
reduction in the net book value of telephone plant and equip-
ment of GTE's domestic telephone subsidiaries through an
increase in accumulated depreciation. The amount of the
charge was based on an analysis of the discounted cash flows
expected to be generated by the embedded telephone plant
and equipment over their remaining economic lives. In addi-
tion to the one-time charge, GTE, beginning in 1996, will
shorten the depreciable lives of its telephone plant and equip-
ment as follows as a result of the discontinuation of FAS 71:

Depreciable Lives

Asset Category Before After
COPPET < e 20-30 15
Switching ................ ... ... ... 17-19 10
Circuil. . ... 11-13 8
Fiber.... ... 25-30 20

004845



FINANCIAL NOTES

In addition, during 1995, GTE redeemed, prior to their
stated maturity, 12 series of its preferred stock totaling
$71 million and $332 million of its telephone operating sub-
sidiaries’ long-term debt. These redemptions resulted in
an after-tax extraordinary charge of $41 million (net of tax
benefits of $21 million). or $.04 per share.

During 1993, GTE redeemed, prior to scheduled maturity,
$2.1 billion of high-coupon first-mortgage bonds of five of
its telephone subsidiaries. These redemptions resulted in an
after-tax extraordinary charge of $90 million (net of tax
benefits of $53 million), or $.10 per share.

3. Investments in Unconsolidated Companies

GTE's investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries include its
investment in Compania Anonima Nacional Telefonos de
Venezuela (CANTV) and Compania de Telefonos del Interior
(CTI). as well as its investments in cellular partnerships

in the United States and other international investments.

GTE has a 20.4% ownership interest in CANTV, the
Venezuelan telephone company. CANTV is the primary
provider for local, national long-distance and international
long-distance telephone service in Venezuela. CANTV also
provides other telecommunication and related services,
including cellular telephone and directory advertising
services. At December 31, 1995 and 1994, GTE had an invest-
ment in CANTV of $1.2 billion and $1.1 billion, including
$758 miltion and $779 million of goodwill, respectively.

In early 1994, CTI, an international consortium, was
awarded two licenses to provide cellular services in the north
and south interior regions of Argentina. GTE has a 25.5%
ownership interest in CTI. At December 31, 1995 and 1994,
GTE had an investment in CTI of $88 million and $77 million
and guaranteed $109 million of its debt at December 31, 1995.

Other investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries, primarily
celiular partnerships, were $461 million and $340 million
at December 31, 1995 and 1994, including $24 million and
$25 million of goodwill, respectively.

4. Restructuring Costs

7 Results for 1993 include one-time restructuring costs of
1 $1.8 billion, which reduced net income by $1.2 billion, or
$1 22 per share. These restructuring costs relate primarily
w Telephone Operations’ plan to improve customer-
responsiveness and product quality. reduce the time neces-
sary to introduce new products and services and further
Lreduce costs. The implementation of the plan is expected to
result in costs of $900 million to re-engineer customer service

processes and $300 million to re-engineer administrative
processes. The restructuring costs also include $170 million

~To consolidateYacilities and operations and other related
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costs. Implementation of the re-engineering plan began during
1994 and is expected to be substantially completed by the end
of 1996.

Since the inception of the plan, 258 work centers have been
consolidated to 58 and workforce reductions of approximately
12,000 have occurred. Costs of $858 million have been
incurred since the plan’s inception, including $585 million
related to customer service processes, $103 million related to
administration processes and $170 million related to the con-
solidation of facilities and operations. These expenditures
were primarily associated with the closure and relocation of
the various centers, software enhancements and separation
benefits related to employee reductions.

The 1993 restructuring charge also included a $400 million
reduction in the carrying value of the satellite communication
assets of GTE Spacenet (Spacenet) and certain other assets
1o estimated net realizable value. During 1994, GTE sold
Spacenet at a price that approximated its book value.

5. Property Repositioning and
Discontinued Operations

During 1994, GTE substantially completed its plan to pursue
the sale or exchange of nonstrategic domestic local-exchange
telephone properties in markets that may be of greater long-
term strategic value to other telephone service providers.
Telephone properties serving 448,000 access lines in nine
states were sold for $900 miltion in cash. During 1993, GTE
sold telephone properties serving 530,000 access lines in
eight states in return for 90,000 access lines in lilinois,
Indiana and Michigan and $1 billion in cash.

The consolidated statements of income for the years ended
December 31, 1994 and 1993 include the results of operations,
through the date of sale, of Spacenet and the telephone prop-
erties sold during 1994 and 1993. For comparability, the
following table includes pro forma adjustments to remove
the operating results of Spacenet and the telephone proper-
ties sold. In addition, the table has been adjusted to exclude
the 1993 impact of the one-time restructuring costs described
in Note 4 and a pre-tax charge of $74 million associated with
voluntary separation programs offered during 1993 by Tele-
phone Operations 1o its domestic workforce:

{Millions of Dollars) 19935 1994 1993
Revenuesand sales.......... .. $19.957  $19.19] $18.472
Operatingincome............. 5.036 4.700 4.246
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As a result of these transactions, GTE recorded pre-tax gains
in 1994 and 1993 of $264 million and $168 million, respec-
tively. In addition, during 1995, GTE sold approximately
10,000 access lines for $30 million in cash, resulting in a pre-
tax gain of $16 million. These gains are included in “Other—
net” in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

In January 1993, GTE sold its previously discontinued
worldwide Electrical Products Group. The aggregate sales
price, which included the assumption of debt, totaled approx-
imately $1.2 billion.

6. Shareholders’ Equity

Preferred Stock )

During 1995, GTE retired prior to stated maturity, its non-
redeemable preferred stock of approximately $10 million (see
Note 2). Preferred stock had voting rights generally on an
equal basis with common stock. Dividends were cumulative on
all preferred stock.

Common Stock

The authorized common stock of GTE at December 31, 1995
consisted of two billion shares with a par value of $.05 per
share. In August 1995, GTE's Board of Directors authorized
repurchasing up to 20 million shares of GTE common stock in
the open market or in privately negotiated transactions. The
repurchase of shares will occur from time to time through
year-end 1996, depending on market conditions. The shares
will be used to satisfy the requirements of GTE's employee
benefit and dividend reinvestment programs.

Additional Paid-In Capital

Additional paid-in capital includes the cumulative foreign cur-
rency translation adjustment of ($192) million, ($207) million
and ($168) million at December 31. 1995-93, respectively,
and the cumulative unrealized gains (losses} on investments
in debt and equity securities of $20 million, ($22) million

and $16 million at December 31, 1995-93, respectively.

7. Stock Option and Shareholder Rights Plans

Stock Option Plans

GTE maintains stock option plans for key management
employees. The options may be granted separately or in con-
junction with stock appreciation rights. The options allow

the purchase of GTE common stock at the market price on the
date of grant and have a term of 10 years. The options vest
over periods not exceeding four years.

The number of shares that are available for granting
in each year is limited to four tenths of one percent of GTE's
outstanding common stock as of December 31 of the preceding
year. Any unused amount is carried forward and made avail-
able for granting in the subsequent year.

The following table summarizes stock option activity during
each of the last three years:

(Number of Options in Thousands) Stock Options ~ Average Price
Balance, December 31,1992......... 7.728 $27.88
Optionsgranted . ............... 1,988 35.24
Optionsexercised. . ............. (1,195) 23.99
Options cancelled or forfeited . . . . . . (50) 23.21
Balance, December 31,1993. ... .. . 8472 30.19
Optionsgranted ................ 4118 32.53
Options exercised. .............. (113) 25.09
Options cancelled or forfeited . . . . .. (153) 33.12
Balance, December 31.1994. . ....... 12,264 31.01
Optionsgranted ................ 5,728 33.54
Optionsexercised. .............. (2.375) 29.17
Options cancelled or forfeited . . . . .. (183) 33.16
Balance, December 31,1995 ... 15,434 $32.21

At December 31, 1995, 6.9 million options were exercisable.

Shareholder Rights Plan .

GTE maintains a shareholder rights plan. Under the original
provisions of this plan, a right to purchase one one-thousandth
of a share of series A participating no par preferred stock for
$200 (a “Right™) was granted for each outstanding share of
GTE common stock. As a result of a two-for-one stock split
effected after the adoption of the plan, each share of GTE
common stock is currently entitled to one-half of a Right. The
Rights become exercisable only if a person or group, without
GTE'’s prior consent, (i) acquires or commences a tender or
exchange offer for 20% or more of GTE common stock, or

(ii) acquires 10% or more of GTE common stock and executes
an agreement with GTE to effect a merger or other business
combination. The Rights have certain anti-takeover effects.
The Rights are designed to cause substantial dilution to a
person or group that attempts to acquire GTE on terms not
approved by GTE's Board of Directors. The Rights may be
redeemed by GTE at a price of $.01 per right, at any time prior
to becoming exercisable. Rights that are not redeemed or
exercised will expire on December 7, 1999.
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8. Minority Interests Estimated payments of long-term debt during the next
Minority interests in equity of subsidiaries includes the five years are: $493 million in 1996; $744 million in 1997;
fo:]réwm)é: i $1,272 million in 1998; $1.037 million in 1999. and $889 mil-

lion in 2000.

(Millions of Doltars) 1995 1994 GTE's telephone subsidiaries finance part of their construc-
Mumnority interests in consolidaied subsidiaries: tion programs through the use of short-term loans, including
BC TEL (50.7% GTE ownership) . . .. .. e $ 721 § 659 commercial paper, which are refinanced at later dates by
Quebec Telephone .(50.3% GTE ownership) ... . 81 79 issues of long-term debt or equity.
Cellular partnerships and other. ........... 117 114 e .
Preferred securities issued by subsidiaries . .. .. 1,311 806 Total short-term obligations were as follows:
Total minority interests in equity {Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994
of subsidiaries. ... ................... $2.230 $1 658 Commercial paper-—average rates
5.9%and6.0%. ..............oo.nn.n.. $1,650  $1.41
Preferred securities issued by subsidiaries at December 31, Notes payable to banks—average rates
1995 and 1994 include $1.0 billion and $489 million, respec- 97%and8.3%. ....................... 13 28
tively, of Monthly Income Preferred Securities which are Current maturities of long-term debt.. . ......... - 493 603
subject to mandatory redemption. These securities issued by Total ... $2.156  $2042

GTE Delaware, a limited partnership holding solely GTE

debentures, have cumulative annual dividend rates of 8.75% GTE and its subsidiaries had available lines of credit

and 9.25% and maturities of 30 years.

9. Debt
Long-term debt as of December 31 was as follows:
(Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994
GTE Corporation:
Debentures, maturing 1998 through 2023,
averagerate9.0% .................. $ 3,350 §$ 3,350
Guaranteed ESOP obligations, maturing
1997-2005, average rate 9.7% . ........ 624 649
Sinking fund debenture, maturing in 2017, at
arateof108%..................... 200 200
Telephone Subsidiaries: 4,174 4.199
First mortgage bonds. sinking fund
debentures and notes, maturing through
2031, average rates 7.6%and 7.7% . . . .. 6,741 7.343
Other Subsidiaries:
Sinking fund debentures and notes,
maturing through 2010, average
rates 7.7%and 76% ................ 1,078 1,301
Commercial paper expected to be refinanced on
along-termbasis ..................... 1,306 -
Toial principal amount .. ............. 13,299 12,843
Less: discount and premium—net. . ... .. .. (62) (77)
Towl ..o 13.237 12,766
Less: current maturities. . .............. (493) (603)
Total long-termdebt . ................ $12,744  $12,163

ageregating $4.5 billion at December 31, 1995.

10. Financial Instruments

GTE enters into a variety of financial instruments to hedge
its exposure to fluctuations in interest and foreign exchange
rates, and in compensation expense related to GTE's common
stock price appreciation. Amounts to be paid or received
under interest rate swaps are accrued as interest expense.
Gains or losses on foreign currency contracts are recognized
based on changes in exchange rates, as are offsetting foreign
exchange gains or losses on the foreign currency obligations
being hedged. Gains or losses on purchased options indexed to
GTE's common stock, which hedge GTE's exposure o com-
pensation expense related 1o outstanding stock appreciation
rights (SARs), are recognized based on fiuctuations in the
market price of GTE's common stock. Gains or losses recog-
nized on purchased options offset SAR expense or income

in GTE's consolidated statements of income.

At December 31, 1995, GTE had entered into interest rate
swap agreements to convert $516 million of floating rate long-
term and short-term debt to fixed rates. There were no mate-
rial foreign exchange contracts outstanding at December 31.
1995. Purchased options having a contract value of $236 mil-
lion were outstanding at December 31, 1995.
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During 1995, GTE entered into forward contracts to sell
U.S. Treasury bonds in order to hedge against changes in mar-
ket interest rates during the period between the redemption
and the refinancing of $850 million of the debt that GTE called
and anticipates refinancing during the first half of 1996.

Any gain or loss recognized upon the expiration or settiement
of the forward contract will be amortized over the life of

the associated refinanced debt as an offset or addition to
interest expense.

The risk associated with these off-balance sheet financial
instruments arises from the possible inability of counter-
parties to meet the contract terms and from movements in
interest and exchange rates. GTE carefully evaluates and con-
tinually monitors the creditworthiness of its counterparties
and believes the risk of non-performance is remote.

The fair values of financial instruments, other than long-
term debt, closely approximate their carrying value. As of
December 31, 1995 the estimated fair value of long-term debt
based on either reference to quoted market prices or an
option pricing model, exceeded the carrying value by approx-
imately $900 million. The estimated fair value of long-term
debt as of December 31, 1994 was lower than the carrying
value by approximately $300 million.

11. Property, Plant and Equipment

GTE's property. plant and equipment is summarized as follows
at December 31: -

{Millions of Doliars) 1995 1994
Land..................ooll $ 372 §$ 38
Buildings................ ...l 4,195 3,971
Plantandequipment.................... 41,115 38.824
Work in progressandother............... 3,265 5.365
Towal. ... 50,947 48,545
Accumulated dgpreciahion ................ (28,510) (19.217)
Total property. plant and equipment—net .. $ 22,437 §$ 29.328

Depreciation provisions in 1995-93 for GTE's telephone
subsidiaries were equivalent to a composite average per-
centage of 7.2%, 7.0% and 6.9%, respectively.

12. Employee Benefit Plans

Retirement Plans :
GTE sponsors noncontributory defined benefit plans covering
substantially all employees. The benefits to be paid under
these plans are generally based on years of credited service
and average final earnings. GTE's funding policy, subject to the
minimum funding requirements of employee benefit and tax
laws, is to contribute such amounts as are determined on an
actuarial basis to provide the plans with assets sufficient to
meet the benefit obligations of the plans. The assets of the
plans consist primarily of corporate equities, government
securities and corporate debt securities.

The components of the net pension credit for 1995-93 were
as follows:

(Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994 1993
Benefits earned during the year... $ 213 $269 § 295
Interest cost on projected
benefit obligations . . . ........ 568 542 584
Return on plan assets:
Actual.................... (2.420) (29) (2.073)
Deferred.................. 1.413 971) 1,110
Other—net.................. (177) (168) (174)
Total—net................. $ (403) $(357) § (258)

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets was
8.59% for 1995 and 1994, and 8.25% for 1993.

The funded status of the plans and the net prepaid pension
cost at December 31, 1995 and 1994, were as follows:

(Miltions of Dollars) 1995 1994
Vested benefit obligations . . .... .. e $ 5,361 § 4545
Accumulated benefit obligations . ........... $ 5996 $ 509
Plan assets atfairvalve .................. $13,695 $11.950
Less: Projected benefit obligations . ......... 7,732 6.724
Excess of assets over projected obligations . . . . 5.963 5,226
Unrecognized net transition asset . . ......... (533) (644)
Unrecognizednetgain. ................... (2,602) (2.270)
Total—net .......................... $ 2828 § 2312

Included in the above table are prepaid pension costs of
$3.1 billion and $2.5 billion and accrued pension liabilities of
$230 million and $217 million for 1995 and 1994, respectively.
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Assumptions used to develop the projected benefit obliga-
tions at December 31, 1995 and 1994 were as follows:

1995 1994
Discountrate. ...................oiui.. 7.50% 8.25%
Rate of compensation increase. . ............... 5.25% 5.5000

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions
Substantially all of GTE's employees are covered under
postretirement health care and life insurance benefit plans.
In addition, many retirees outside the U.S. are covered by
government-sponsored and administered programs. The
health care benefits paid under the GTE plans are generally
based on comprehensive hospital, medical and surgical
benefit provisions. GTE funds amounts for postretirement
benefits as deemed appropriate from time to time.

The postretirement benefit cost for 1995-93 included the

following components:
(Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994 1993
Benefits earned during the year . . . . . $ 46 $ 57 $ 96
Interest on accumulated post-

retirement benefit obligations . . . . . 258 259 290
Actual return on plan assets . . ... ... 41) 6 (6)
Amortization of prior service

bemefits ..................... (50) (54) 4)
Other—net..................... 17 (14) 2

Towal—net ................... $230 $254 $378

The following table sets forth the plans’ funded status and
the accrued postretirement benefit obligations as of December
31, 1995 and 1994:

{Miltions of Dollars) 1995 1994
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligations
attributable to:
Retirees ........................... $2,815 82,731
Fully eligible active plan participants. . . . . . 254 234
Other active plan participants. .......... 969 912
Total accumulated postretirement benefit
obligations . .......................... 4,038 3.877
Less: Fair value of planassets............... 353 244
Excess of accumulated obligations over
planassets............ ... . ... . .... 3.685 3.633
Unrecognized prior service benefits. .. ........ 563 656
Unrecognizednetloss..................... (114) (99)
Towal. .......... ... $4.134 $4.190

The assumed discount rates used to measure the accumu-
lated postretirement benefit obligations were 7.5% at
December 31, 1995 and 8.25% at December 31, 1994. The
assumed health care cost irend rates in 1995 and 1994 were
11% and 12% for pre-65 participants and 8.5% and 9% for
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post-65 retirees, each rate declining on a graduated basis to
an ultimate rate in the year 2004 of 6%. A one percentage
point increase in the assumed health care cost trend rates for
each future year would have increased 1995 costs by $34 mil-
lion and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation

as of December 31, 1995 by $381 million.

During 1993, GTE made certain changes to its postretire-
ment health care and life insurance benefits for norunion
employees retiring on or after January 1, 1995. These changes
include, among others, newly established limits to GTE's
annual contribution to postretirement medical costs and
a revised cost sharing schedule based on a retiree’s years of
service. The resulting unrecognized prior service benefits
are being amortized over the remaining service lives of
the employees.

Savings and Stock Ownership Plans

GTE sponsors employee savings plans under section 401(k)

of the Internal Revenue Code. The plans cover substantially
all full-time employees. Under the plans, GTE provides match-
ing contributions in GTE common stock based on qualified
employee contributions. Matching contributions charged o
income were $85 million, $76 million and $66 million in

the years 1995-93, respectively.

GTE maintains an Employee Stock Ownership Plan
(ESOP). In 1989, the ESOP borrowed $700 million to
acquire, at market value, 24.6 million shares of GTE com-
mon stock, which will be used to provide a portion of GTE's
contributions to certain employee savings plans through the
year 2004. The unpaid balance of the loan, which has been
guaranteed by GTE., is included in the accompanying con-
solidated balance sheets as long-term debt with a similar
reduction in shareholders’ equity. The debt service payments,
including interest, made by the ESOP for the years 1995-93
totaled $88 million, $84 million and $81 million. respectively.
These payments were funded by $45 million. $46 million and
$46 million of dividends accumulated on the GTE stock held by
the ESOP and by $43 million, $38 million and $35 million of
cash contributions by GTE in 1995-93, respectively.

13. Interest—Net
The components of interest—net are as follows:
{Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994 1993 i
interest expense . .............. $1.151  S1.139  $1.208
Interest capitalized . .. .......... 49) (28) (40) ;
Interestincome. ............... (33) (52) (61)

Total .. ... ... ... $1.047 S1.059 $1.197

004850



/
£

.

‘ FINANCIAL NOTES

14. Other—Net

The components of other—net are as fotlows:

(Millions of Doliars) 19935 1994 1993
Minority interests . .............. $ 227 $ 140 $112

Preferred dividends. . ............ 22 28 40
Equity in (income) loss of
unconsolidated companies:

CANTV ... (36) (9) (83)

CTh 33 18 -

Cellular partnerships and other (104) (83) 81)
Gains on sales of nonstrategic

telephone properties. .......... (16) (264) (168)
Gains on sales of nonstraiegic

cellular properties and other. . . . . (121) {110) (149)

Total ... $ 5 $(280) $(329)

15. Income Taxes
Income before income taxes is as follows:

(MiHions of Dollars) 1995 1994 1993
Domestic .................... $3,550 $3.465 $ 984
Foreign...................... 454 508 556

Toal ... $4,004 $3.973 $1.540

The income tax provision (benefit) is as follows:

{Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994 1993
Gurrent: =
Federal.................... $ 711 $ 927 $1,088
Foreign.................... 173 192 183
Stateandlocal .............. 98 165 161
982 1.284 1.432
Deferred:
Federal.................... 439 269 (682)
Foreign.................... 14 (1) 2
Stateandlocal .............. 90 56 (100} .
543 324 (780)
Amortization of deferred
investment tax credils—net . . .. (39) (76) (84)
Total............ ... .. .... $1.466 $1.532 $ 568

The amortization of deferred investment tax credits—net,
relates to the amortization of investment tax credits pre-
viously deferred by GTE's telephone subsidiaries.

A reconciliation between laxes computed by applying
the statulory federal income tax rate Lo pre-tax income and

income taxes provided in the consolidaled statements of
income is as follows:

{Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994 1993
Amounts computed at statutory

Tates. . .........ooiiinn... $1.401 $1.391 $539
State and local income taxes. net

of federal tax benefits . ..... ... 122 144 40
Minority interests and

preferred stock dividends ... ... 43 42 46
Amortization of investment tax

credils—net................ (59) (76) (84)
Other differences—net .. ........ 41) 31 27

Total provision .............. $1.466 $1.532 $568

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to
the current deferred income tax benefits and deferred income
tax liabilities at December 31, 1995 and 1994 are as follows:

(Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994
Depreciation and amortization. . ............ $ 1,605 $4.165
Employee benefit obligations . ... ........... (1,899) (1.853)
Restructuring costs . . ..........o..ounn... (197) (368)
Employee benefitplans................... 971 783
Investment taxcredits. . .................. 138 226
Other—met............................ 255 248
Total ... $§ 873 $ 3.201

16. Commitments and Contingencies

GTE has noncancelable operating leases covering certain
buildings, office space and equipment. Rental expense was
$384 million, $419 million. and $459 million in 1995-93,
respectively. Minimum rental commitments under non-
cancelable leases through 2000 do not exceed $225 million
annually and aggregate $829 million thereafter.

GTE and its unconsolidated subsidiaries are subject to a
number of proceedings arising out of the conduct of its busi-
ness. including those relating to regulatory actions, commercial
transactions, government contracts and environmental, safety
and health matters. Management believes that the ultimate reso-
lution of these matters will nol have a material adverse effect
on the results of operations or the financial position of GTE.

Recent judicial and regulatory developments, as well as
the pace of technological change. have continued to influence
industry trends. including accelerating and expanding the
level of competition. As a result. GTE's wireline and wireless
operations face increasing competition in virtually all aspects
of their business. GTE supports greater competition in tele-
communications provided that. overall. the actions to eliminate
existing legal and regulatory barriers allow an opportunity for
all service providers Lo participate equally in a competitive
marketplace under comparable conditions.
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GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries

(Unaudited)

(Millions of Dollars. 1st QTR 2nd QTR " 3rd QTR® 4th QTR
Except Per-Share Amounts) 1995 1994 1995 1994 1995 1994 1995 1994
Revenuesandsales. . ........... $4,665 $4.658 $4,932 $4.840 $4,996 $4879 $ 5,364 $5.151
Operatingincome. . . ... ........ 1,164 1,067 1,235 1,175 1,333 1,228 1,324 1282
Income before extraordinary
charges .. ................ $ 543 $ 500 $ 581 $ 593 $ 695 $ 657 $ 719 $ 691
Extraordinary charges. . . .. ... ... - - - — - - (4,682) —
Netincome (loss) ............ $ 543 $ 500 $ 581 $ 593 $ 695 $ 657 $(3,963) $ 691
Earnings (loss) per common share:
Before extraordinarycharges. .. -... $ 56 $§ 52 $§ 60 $ 62 $ .72 $ 69 $ .74 $ .12
Extraordinary charges. . . ........ - —_ -— - -— - 4.83) —
Netincome (loss) . ........... $ 56 $ 52 $ 60 $ 62 $ .72 % 69 $ (409 8% .72
Dividends declared per
commonshare. . ............ $ 47 % 47 $ 47 $ 47 $ 47 $ 47 $ .47 $ 47
Stock market price:
High. .................... . $34.88 $3525 $34.88 $3363 $39.50 $3325 $45.13 $31.38
Low. ... ... ... . ....... 30.00 30.00 31.88 2950 34.13 2988 38.50 29.50
Close ..................... 33.25 31.00 34.13 3100 39.13 30.38 43.88 30.38

(a) Second-quarter 1994 net income includes after-tax gains on sales of nonstrategic domestic local-exchange telephone properties of $71 million. or
$.07 per share (see Note 5 to Consolidated Financial Statements).
(b) Third-quarter 1995 and 1994 net income inciudes after-tax gains on sales of nonstrategic domestic local-exchange telephone properties of $11 million.
or $.01 per share. and $48 million. or $.05 per share. respectively (see Note 5 to Consolidated Financial Statements).
(c¢) Fourth-quarter 1995 resuits include after-tax. extraordinary charges of $4.7 billion, or $4.83 per share, primarily as a result of the discontinuance
of regulatory accounting under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 71 (see Note 2 to Consolidated Financial Statements). Fourth-quarter
1994 results include afler-1ax gains on sales of nonstrategic domestic local-exchange telephone properties of $43 million. or $.05 per share

(see Note 5 to Consolidated Financial Statements).
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Corporate Headquarters
GTE Corporation

One Stamford Forum

Stamford, CT 06904
203-965-2000

Shareholder Services
The First National Bank of Boston, Trans-
fer Agent and Registrar for GTE's common
stock, should be contacted with any ques-
tions relating to shareholder accounts.
This includes the following:

¢ Account Information

o Dividends

o Market Prices

¢ Transfer Instructions

+ Statements and Reports

* Change of Address

Shareholders may call toll-free at
1-800-225-5160 anytime, seven days a
week. Customer Service Representatives
are available Monday through Friday
between the hours of 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.
Eastern Time. Outside the United States
call 1-617-575-2990.

Or write to:
Bank of Boston
¢/o Boston EquiServe, L.
PO. Box 9121
Mail Swop 45-02-60
Boston, MA 02205-9121

For overnight delivery services, use the
foliowing address:

Bank of Boston

¢/o Boston EquiServe, L.P

Blue Hills Office Park

150 Royali Street

Canton, MA 02021

The Bank of Boston address where
shareholders. banks and brokers may
deliver certificates is One Exchange
Place, 55 Broadway in New York City.

& This report is printed on paper thal contains

recycled fibers (109 post-consumer waste).

Shareholder Systematic
investment Plan

Under this plan, GTE shareholders may
reinvest their dividends or make optional
payments toward the purchase of addi-
tional shares of common stock.
Shareholders wishing information about
this plan should contact the Bank of
Boston at 1-800-225-5160.

Dividend Direct Deposit Service
GTE offers its registered shareholders
the option of having dividends deposited
directly into their checking or savings
accounts at any financial institution
participating in the Automated Clearing
House (ACH) system. This service is
provided at no charge. To sign up for

this service, shareholders should contact
the Bank of Boston at 1-800-225-5160.

Annual Meeting

The 1996 Annual Meeting of Shareholders
will be held at 2 p.m. on Wednesday.
April 17, at The Italian Center,

1620 Newfield Avenue, Stamford,
Connecticut.

investor Relations
Security analysts, institutional investors
and other members of the financial com-
munity requesting information about GTE
should contact:

Investor Relations Department

GTE Corporation

One Stamford Forum

Stamford, CT 06904

203-965-2789

Int'l Telex: 4750071

Fax: 203-965-2520
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Stock Exchange Listings

GTE Corporation is listed on the New York
Stock Exchange (symbol: GTE). GTE is
also listed on the Chicago, Pacific and
other regional stock exchanges in the U.S.
and on stock exchanges in Amsterdam,
Basel, Geneva, Lausanne, London, Paris,
Zurich and Tokyo.

Auditors ..
Arthur Andersen LLP

400 Adantic Street
Stamford, CT 06912

Requests for Annual Reports
To obtain an additional copy of this
annual report or a copy of the annual
Form 10-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, call
1-800-225-5160.

An audiocassette version of the 1995
annual report is available to visually
impaired shareholders by contacting:

Manager,

Public Relations Services

GTE Corporation

One Stamford Forum

Stamford, CT 06904

203-965-3188

Other Securities
Questions regarding the bonds, deben-
tures and preferred securities of GTE or
its subsidiaries should be directed to:
Treasury Department
GTE Corporation
One Stamford Forum
Stamford, CT 06904
203-965-3425

information Via the Internet
Internet World Wide Web users can access
information on GTE through the following
universal resource:

htip:/Avww.gte.com
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